EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda
Monday, April 9, 2018
6:00 pm
District Board and Training Center
340 Fair Street (Door 36)

Note, public notice of this meeting given by posting at the District Office, Levi Leonard Elementary
School Office, Theodore Robinson Intermediate School Office, J.C. McKenna Middle School Office, High
School Office, Evansville School District Web Site: Evansville.k12.wi.us, and by forwarding the agenda to
the Evansville Review, Union Bank & Trust and Eager Free Public Library.

I. Roll Call: Mason Braunschweig Melissa Hammann Thomas Titus
Eric Busse Keith Hennig HS Board Rep Ava Parker
David Hamilton John Rasmussen HS Board Rep Maddy Krueger
Il. Approve Agenda.

lll.  Public Announcements/Recognition/Upcoming Events:

Week of the Young Child - April 16, 2018.
Open Enrollment — February 5, 2018 — April 30, 2018

IV. Public Presentations.

V. Information & Discussion:

A.

High School Student Board Representatives Report.

B. School Board Election Update.

Ie@mMmOON

2018 Potential Referendum Update.

2018-2019 School Calendar - 2019 Graduation Date.

2017-2018 Budget Update.

2018-2019 Budget Update.

Insurance Committee Health Insurance Recommendation.

First Reading of Policies:

#374-School Fund Raising Activities.

#374.1-Outside Fund Raising for Co-and Extra-Curricular Programs.
#374.2-Fund Raising for Outside Organizations by Staff or Students.
#374 Form 1 — Fund Raising Form.

#374 Form 2 — Post Fund Raising Form.

. #374 Form 3 — Fund Raising Activities.

Second Reading of Policies:

1. #251-Organization Structure for Administrative Purposes.

2. #251 Exhibit-Organizational Structure Chart.

3. #345.62-Graduation Exercises.

DU AW R

VI. Public Presentations.



VII. Consent (Action Items):

A.

moOw

m

Approval of Staff Changes: Hiring of Food Service Cook and High School Guidance
Counselor.

Approval of Policy: #250 - Administrative Operations.

Approval of 2018-2019 School Year Calendar — 2019 Graduation Date.

Approval of Insurance Committee Health Insurance Recommendation.

Approval of March 12, 2018, Regular Meeting and March 21, 2018, Special Meeting
Minutes.

Approval of February Bills.

VIII. Future Agenda — April 23, 2018, Regular Board Meeting Agenda.

IX. Executive Session —Under Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(c) to consider employment of any
public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises
responsibility; namely to discuss and approve preliminary notice of nonrenewal of a teacher.

X. Reconvene into Open Session To Take Action, If Necessary, On Any Open or Closed Session
Items.

XI. Adjourn.

This notice may be amended with additions to the agenda that come to the attention of the Board
prior to the meeting. A final agenda will be posted and provided to the media no later than 24
hours prior to the meeting or no later than 2 hours prior to the meeting in the event of an
emergency.

Upon reasonable notice, all reasonable efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of people
with disabilities through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request
this service, contact the District Office at 340 Fair Street, 882-3387 or 882-3386. Persons needing
more specific information about the agenda items should call 882-3387 or 882-3386 at least 24
hours prior to the meeting.

Posted: 4/4/18



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda/Briefs
Monday, April 9, 2018
6:00 pm
District Board and Training Center
340 Fair Street (Door 36)

Roll Call: Mason Braunschweig Melissa Hammann Thomas Titus
Eric Busse Keith Hennig HS Board Rep Ava Parker
David Hamilton John Rasmussen HS Board Rep Maddy Krueger
Approve Agenda.

Suggested Motion: | move we approve the agenda as presented.

Public Announcements/Recognition/Upcoming Events:
o Week of the Young Child - April 16, 2018.
e Open Enrollment —February 5, 2018 — April 30, 2018

Public Presentations.

Information & Discussion:
A. High School Student Board Representatives Report - Enclosed is the High School Reps.
Report.

B. School Board Election Update — Enclosed are the unofficial results. Canvassing of the
election results will take place Monday, April 9, at 4:00 pm in the District Office.

C. 2018 Potential Referendum Update — District Administrator, Mr. Roth, will give an update.

D. 2018-2019 School Calendar - 2019 Graduation Date — High School Principal, Mr. Knott,
shares: in order to have the commencement date for 2018/19 align with the changes to
Policy #345.62 — Graduation Exercises, we will be changing the EHS commencement date
for the 2018/19 school year from Friday, May 24™ to Friday, May 315 2019. This is the
Friday before finals as indicated in the policy change. Enclosed is the calendar.

E. 2017-2018 Budget Update — Business Manager, Ms. Merath, has enclosed information.

F. 2018-2019 Budget Update — Ms. Merath has enclosed information.

G. Insurance Committee Health Insurance Recommendation — The Insurance Committee
Health Insurance Recommendation is to offer a dual choice health insurance plan, which

Page 1 of 3



will consist of an HRA plan with a 5550 single and 51,100 family deductible and an HSA’
plan with a 5400 single and S800 family deductible. You will vote on this later in the
meeting. Ms. Merath has enclosed information.

First Reading of Policies:

oA wWN R

#374-School Fund Raising Activities.

#374.1-Outside Fund Raising for Co-and Extra-Curricular Programs.
#374.2-Fund Raising for Outside Organizations by Staff or Students.
#374 Form 1 —Fund Raising Form.

#374 Form 2 — Post Fund Raising Form.

#374 Form 3 — Fund Raising Activities.

Second Reading of Policies:

1. #251-Organization Structure for Administrative Purposes.
2. #251 Exhibit-Organizational Structure Chart.
3. #345.62-Graduation Exercises.

VI. Public Presentations.

VIl. Consent (Action Items): Do You Want To Remove Any Items?
A. Approval of Staff Changes: Hiring of Food Service Cook and High School Guidance
Counselor:

moO®

o

Hiring of Delicia Jimenez, Cook Il, effective March 22, 2018. Delicia’s assignment
will be a change from Cook | to Cook Il at the High School. Delicia has done a great
job filling in for the Cook Il position and | feel that she will do a great job in the
position on a permanent basis. She has been great addition to the food service
department. Delicia will be paid $13.50/hour.

Hiring of Brooke Hintze, High School Guidance Counselor, effective with the 2018-
2019 school year. Brooke and her family (John and six year old son, Hunter)
relocated to Oregon this past summer from the Oshkosh area. She has worked as a
school counselor for the past 11 years and is passionate about her work with
students. She graduated with a double Bachelor of Science degree in Psychology
and Human Development from the UW-Green Bay in 2003 and with a Master of
Science in Education degree in the field of school counseling from the UW-Oshkosh
in 2006. She worked as a school counselor at Oshkosh West High School for her
first 10 years in her career. She is currently working as a school counselor at Glacial
Drumlin Middle school in Cottage Grove. Brook is eager and excited to return to the
High School setting and assist students in their journey toward college, career and
community readiness. Brooke will be paid a salary of $56,740.

Approval of Policy: #250 - Administrative Operations.

Approval of 2018-2019 School Year Calendar — 2019 Graduation Date.

Approval of Insurance Committee Health Insurance Recommendation.

Approval of March 12, 2018, Regular Meeting and March 21, 2018, Special Meeting

Minutes.
Approval of February Bills.

Page 2 of 3



VIIL.

Xl.

Suggested Motion: | move to approve:

Staff Changes:

o Hiring of Delicia Jimenez, Cook II, effective March 22, 2018, at a rate of $13.50/hour.

o Hiring of Brooke Hintze, High School Guidance Counselor, effective with the 2018-
2019 school year, for a salary of $56,740.

Policy #250-Administrative Operations;

2018-2019 School Year Calendar-2019 Graduation Date from Friday, May 24 to Friday,

May 31t 2019;

Insurance Committee Health Insurance Recommendation offering a dual choice health

insurance plan, which will consist of an HRA plan with a $550 single and $1,100 family

deductible and an HSA’ plan with a $400 single and $800 family deductible;

March 12, 2018, regular meeting and March 21, 2018, special meeting minutes;

And February bills.

Roll Call Vote —

Future Agenda — April 23, 2018, Regular Board Meeting Agenda.

Executive Session — Under Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(c) to consider employment of any
public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises
responsibility; namely to discuss and approve preliminary notice of nonrenewal of a teacher.

Suggested Motion: I move to go into executive session, under Wisconsin State Statute

19.85(1)(c) to consider employment of any public employee over which the governmental
body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility; namely to discuss and approve preliminary
notice of nonrenewal of a teacher.

Roll Call Vote —

Reconvene into Open Session To Take Action, If Necessary, On Any Open or Closed Session
ltems.

Adjourn.

Suggested Motion: | move to adjourn the meeting.

For Your Information:
Upcoming Board Meetings:

e April 12, Special Meeting, 5:30 pm
e April 23, Regular Meeting, Reorganization Meeting, 6:00 pm
e April 25, Meeting with Citizens Advisory Committee, HS Media Room, 6:00 pm

Page 3 of 3



Ava Parker
Maddy Krueger

April Board Report

Previous Events:

FFA students had their annual toy show and displayed a collection of antique toys to the
community.

Students competed in district solo & ensemble on March 10th and many students made it to
state. Ensembles that made it to state solo & ensemble included; Vocal Jazz, Polka Band,
Trumpet Ensemble, A barbershop quartet and Mississippi Rag- a combined quartet. Many
Students also continued on with solo selections.

Many students participated in the school wide walkout on Wednesday March 14th to show
support for Anti Gun Violence and the Florida School Shooting.

Juniors started planning for prom their theme is A Night In Paris.

Choir Students had their spring concert where they sang a collection of folk songs from
Scotland, Ireland and America. Highlights included “Old Joe Clark,” “I'll tell my Ma,” “Loch
Lomond,” and a choir wide rendition of “Orange Blossom Special”

Students enjoyed their spring break starting on Friday March 23rd.

Upcoming Events:

Girls Soccer season has officially started, they lost their first two games but their season is
starting to look up.

As we get further into April, more and more sports seasons are picking up. Girls Soccer,
Baseball, Softball and Track.

Musical Rehearsals are in full swing. We had a makeup night last week and students learned
how to do their faces in a 1920’s style. They have started running the full show and have
officially started to piece the whole show together. The show will have three performances,
running from April 19th-April 21st.

Senior students are beginning to get ready for graduation, with the last bout of senior project
presentations, all students are excited for the end of the year!



Tabular Statement of Votes Cast

UN-OFFICIAL

EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHOOL BOARD ELECTION TOTALS

April 3, 2018

z | . = w < « | o Total
Two Open Seats — 3 year term 3 = > S @] = Z 3 Votes
One Open Seat — 1 year term S|z |2 |8 | |5 |2 |2
P Y S|° |5 |2 |2 |2
Vote for Three
Kathi Swanson 17 |93 |710 |37 |70 |55 |0 249 |1,231
Ellyn Paul 10 |72 |619 |31 |51 |50 |0 199 | 1,032
Mason Braunschweig 9 |46 |[335 |12 {26 |39 |0 |97 |564
Curtis Nyhus 5 79 (558 [32 [49 (40 |O 179 | 942
Keith Hennig 6 |43 |320 (27 [29 (39 |0 115 [ 579
David Hamilton 8 |38 |256 |21 |30 |36 (0 |105 |494
Write-Ins 0 |1 9 1 1 1 {0 |5 18




S.L §06} [ejoL L1/€2/0} penoiddy pieog
84 G¢ aunp
44 €¢ few TVIOL 5061
¥4 44 Judy skepiioH pred |¢ spuapnyg oN -(G°1) Aepsyiop Jeyoes ]
Syl 9l yore 1 IvIOL sheq Hom |67} 100y9g oN - (¢) AepioH
6l 0z Kieniga4 G-y 6Ty - pug sfeq Bujuies [euoissajoid |6 id Swapmg oN - { 7/} - ) pu3 Jopenp §
S0z A Alenuep Gy -pig GZy-1s) (sheq Buipesn z/1/skeq Juspmis z/b- 1) [ jooyog oN|f ”
Gl Gl Jaquisdeq Topenp 484 sKeq skeq 1oejuo) Juspmis |G/} sjuepn}g o - (g) skeq@ Bulures [euoissejold l
G/l 0z 18qUWIBAON [euonanJsuj |in4d / [ered sAeq joe5jU0)
A4 €C 18qoj00
6l 0¢C Jaquisydas
0 ¥ Jsnbny e | og | 62
sfeq sfeq LpUopy 2| g | @
[euononsul joenuc) o LV ] 9 | Gt
9 G 14 € ol 6 8
4e13 10} Aepiop Z/1 0} sunp | € I }
sjuepmg §- Aeq z/) “18LEND Uiy 40 pug Jaunp HL | am [ nL | OW HL | 3M [ NL JOW | NS | VS | ¥4 | HL | Im
[00yag oN - Ae [eHOwWS g fep 610 6102 9 610z fe
JUsWadUBWLWOY) [00YaS YbiH ¥z kel
jooyog oN - keq Buiulesn [euoisssjold ze ndy 0¢ | 62 8¢ | k& | % | s
Jejseq 1Z ludy S| ¥ | €€ | C¢ ic | 02 | 6l ¢ | 0¢c | 61 | 8l
UWInsy sjuspnis | udy 8l Ll 9 Gl 12 ¢l ¢l 4 €l ¢l L
[00yog ON - Yeeig Buuds 62 - Gz YorelN o | 6 |8 Ll 9| s Lo s | v
Buipelsy g1-3 ke ¢/l “epen pig o pug 2T Wl v | e | ¢ L
looyos oN - Aeq Bujuses jeuoissejoid ¥ Yolely HL | 3m [ nL | OW HL | am | nL HL | am [ nL | ON
[00yog ON - AeQ bBuiuies] jeuoisssjoid ¥ 994 6107 JLidy 5 : 6107 Kienige
Buipeis) g-y Aeq 7/} ‘1epend pug Jo pus gl uep
ulnjay sjuspnig € uer e | 06 | 62 | 8¢ 8¢ | L& ]| %
Jooyag oN - Aeq BuiusesT [euoisssjoid ¢ uer ¥¢ | € | <¢ (¥4 0c | 6L | 8l 0c | 6}
[00Yyog ON - Yealg Jsluipy - | Uep - g 9ed LL | 9 | Sb | vl el | cl b yLl ¢ | T
looyog oN - Aeq Butuies jeuoissajoid 9¢ NON 0L 6 8 L 9 G ¥ 8 L 9 g
looyog oN - BuiaiBsyuey | €¢- L MON € 4 b
Buipeis) 7}~y Aeq /). “oueND 18}, Jo pus ¢ MON HL | 3Mm [ NL | OW HL | am | nL HL | am | nL | OW
j00yag op - Aeq Buiuiea jeuoissejold 8100 610z Alenue q10Z 19qWa29( QL0Z 19WaA0
Jooyog jo Aeq isiid p1dog
jooyag oN - Ae( Jogen ¢1deg Ll | 08 | 6¢ 8 | L& | %¢ | S 0c | 6 | 8¢
jooyog oN - skeq BuiuiesT [uoissejold  0€ ‘6¢ '8z Bny 9 | S¢ | ¢ | €€ | T lc | 0 | 6L | 8L £C
00493 ON - AB(] %10M JOUOED L Lz Bny 6L | 8L | L] 9| G vblel e |
uonejusliQ Jeyoes | MeN 2 ‘ez By tl | ol 6 8 L 9 G ¥
skeq |ooijog 0] Yoeg wd z-0} - g1 Bny G 14 € 4 } .
sfeq |ooyog 0] yoeg  wd J-g - 6 By VS |84 JHL[3aM | NLJOW [ NS | VS | ¥4 | HL |3M|NL JON | NS | VS |Hd | HL|3IM|NnL |[OW

3L DY

deadj |ooYOSs 6102-810¢ 32143S1@ |00YOS IjjIASueAry




KCSD

Evansville Community School District

. Jamie Merath
340 Fau: Street Business Manager
Evansville, W1, 53536 merathj@evansville.k12.wi.us

Phone: (608) 882-5224

To: Board of Education
Subject: 2017-18 Budget Review
Date:  April 9, 2018

Below is a summary report showing a current status of the Evansville School District’s budget as
of March 20, 2018. The District has spent 55% of the operating budget thus far. A few things to
consider when reviewing and analyzing the current year operating budget:
e Remaining Salaries and Benefits
o School year employees payroll and benefits through August 25, 2018
o Year round employees payroll and benefits through June 30, 2018
e Open enrollment
* Remaining utilities, transportation and remaining building/department budgets
e General fund transfer to support Special education programing

2017-18 2017-18 2017-18 | 2017-18 |
Fd T Loc Obj Func_Prj |Obj Revised Budget [ FYTD Activity |Available Funds FYTD %
- QU (R ——— INTERFUND TRANSFERS 2,027,155.00 2,027,155.00
Sy - S, R — REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 5,276,290.00 6,093,025.61 -816,735.61 115.48%
Y SO S —— INTER-DISTRICT TRANSFERS IN Wi 571,407.00 571,407.00
B —— REV FROM INTERMEDIATE SOURCES 5,449.00 5,449.00
S G REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 15,560,673.00 5,991,922.72 9,568,750.28 38.51%
Y- QU AN —— REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 646,275.00 114,995.49 531,279.51 17.79%
R - Y - W OTHER SOURCES OF REVENUE 46,677.00 81,985.15 -35,308.15 175.64%

GRAND TOTAL OF REVENUE $24,133,926.00 | $12,281,928.97 | $11,851,997.03
(Y R P SALARIES 11,169,842.74 6,475,937.05 4,693,905.69 57.98%
B S, R — EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 4,687,359.66 3,067,706.35 1,615,653.31 65.45%
Y U T PURCHASED SERVICES 4,086,596.00 2,370,671.98 1,715,924.02 58.01%
= B eme fm e e NON-CAPITAL OBJECTS 1,410,474.60 1,021,789.35 388,685.25 72.44%
(N S S CAPITAL OBJECTS 214,800.00 58,089.17 156,710.83 27.04%
S S S — DEBT RETIREMENT 80,799.00 25,013.90 55,785.10 30.96%
S A — INSURANCE 197,840.00 186,936.23 10,903.77 94.49%
S - S — OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT 2,027,155.00 2,027,155.00
RN . S OTHER OBJECTS 81,214.00 44,735.31 36,478.69 55.08%
GRAND TOTAL OF EXPENSES $23,956,081.00 | $13,250,879.34 | $10,705,201.66

Another District budget overview will be presented to the Board of Education again in June
2018. At that time administration will make a recommendation to the Board of Education (if
applicable) to transfer monies to the District’s Capital Improvement Fund (Fund 46).



KCSD

Evansville Community School District

. Jamie Merath
340 Fan: Street Business Manager
Evansville, WI, 53536 merathj@evansville k12.wius

Phone: (608) 882-5224

To: Board of Education
Subject: 2018-19 Budget Review
Date:  April 9, 2018

Attached is a “snap shot” of the 2018-19 operating budget. The “snap shot” includes the
following assumptions:

e CPI(2.13%) increase for all staff

e 7% health insurance increase with a dual choice offering (HRA &HSA’)

e 3.7% dental insurance increase

e Increase of .5 FTE Student Services

¢ Increase of .5 FTE Maintenance position

e Increase in Per Pupil Aid of $204 per student

¢ Increase Compensation for Co-Curricular and Extra Curricular Salary Schedule

Page 2 represents an overall operating budget (Fund 10) projection summary for the next five
years. The 2018-19 budget (column labeled 2019) takes into account the assumptions listed
above. With the assumptions above Evansville School District is projected to have a $104,561
deficit for the 2018-19 fiscal year.

Page 3 shows the detail breakdown of the Districts revenue and expense for the 2018-19 fiscal
year (column labeled 2019).

The revenue projections represented in summaries below include only what is in the current
biennium budget.



%eee %S¢e"L %98y %0478 %TPTh %lech STUN LIONIAXE 40 % SV FONVIVE NN

(529°691$) 896°¢8Z$ 22Y'ee0'L$ 68.°0€8°13 £00°699°Z$ ¥95°0SL°Z$ ADNVIVE ONNS ONIAGNT
896°€87$ ZZr'sT0'Ls 68.°08°4$ £00'675'Z8 yog'esLze 61L°6L5°2$ FONVIVE ONN ONINNIDIE
(881L'v1$) £16°49% LrgoLs (£59°cLL$) (90¥'282$) JEBA SNnOjARLd JaAo abueyd
(zv9'esL$) (rsr'ecL$) (29¢°208%) (r12'318%) (195'v01%) Sp8'LLLS 1101430 7 sN1dYUNS

%210 062601128 %20, ZOL'SS0°LZS  %II0 |, GLPI090°bZS  %9eTl- | vEP'9S0'IZ$  %OL'E |, §69°52¢'12% 8.8'P89'0Z$  |SIUNLIONACXE TVIOL
%LE0 689°/76°L$ %le’0 | 16672648 %0£°0 YoZ'868 LS %L9°0- |, ESE'vL8'LS %veL |, 691°226'/$ 14122878 sp8lqo Puio
%00°0 LSL'ZOL'ELS %000, LSL'ZOL'ELS %000, 1SL'ZOLELS %94l LSL'ZeL'Els  wely | eev'est’eld 1el'7es'zig  |sieusg pue liejes

E N

SIUNLIANIXT
%S0°0 8rL'95e'02$  %OP0 |, SPY'SPE'OZS %410, BpO'SSE'OZS  %ELY L, 04T'RIZ0ZS  %EBLL , ¥E0TIZZIZS €24°298'0Z%  |3NNIAZY IWiOL
%EL'L 6/2'819¢ %Ll 6/2'809% %6LL 84171658 %Z8'L |, 8/2'189% %06 L, BL1'9/G3 ££5'c20% 12U10
%00°0 6112818 %000, 6L1'Z8L8 %000, 6LLE8LS %000, BLL'Z8L$ %000, 6112818 611'281$ $90.N10G [esepey
%y - B06'088' 7L %6Z0  , S00TE6'PLE  %98'T  , ZLOUPE'FLS  %PEL  , vAS'BSC'GLE  %E8'T | Lbe'66L'SLS  18L708L7L$  |S90IN0g elels
%6V 7L LPE'rTe'ss %80, EPE'S9S'vS %S¥LL |, 882'928'PS %$8'2Z- |, 86Z'090'F% %90~ 684'292°6$ 062°9.42'S$ $80IN0§ (207

ANNIAZY

V% ge0z-Ad V%  Ze0Z A4 20Z-Ad V%  0202-Ad V%  6l0Z-Ad | 810Z-Ad

13odang

SNOILOArOHd IUNLIGNJXE '8 SNNIATY

108png 61-8102 Ateujwiieid | J0MISIA [0049S AIUNWWOD S[IASUBAT

Arewiwung uonosloud - pun4 je4suac) - gL pun4




%ZL0 082'601'128 %20 201°580°LZS  %LI'0 |, S1'090°K2$ %99S, pBYI9S0LZS %0LE | 965'528°iEs 828'v89°02$  |S1SOD VIOL

4

%€ 689°Ly6'LS %LE'0 |, L96'226°L$ %OE'0 |, ¥BZ'868'LS %490~ SEC'RL8'LS %Pel |, 691°2Z6°48 11'2z8'8 TYLCL 81800 ¥3aHIO

%0070 ¥ie'sl$ %000, ¥LZ'9LS %000, 7iZ'6l8 %000, #2648 %000, ¥IZ'6L8 ¥12'6L8 saunypusdx JOYIO
%GE°0 8.9'81'C$ %SE'0  , 0¥Zlel’ze %eE0  , £08'8TL'Z$ %EE0~  , BTH'LLLTS %8LY  , 80L'¥2LTS §51°220°28 slgjsued],

%000 0v8'/61% %000, 0¥8'L6L4 %000, O¥8L6L% %000, 0v¥8'/6LS %000, 0v8'6L$ ov8'L6L$ yuswebpnr g eourInsy|
%0070 66.'08% %000, 664'08% %000, 66.'08% %000, 662°08$ %000, 664088 66.'08$ JAIsS 192Q

%000 008'¥ZL$ %000, 008'¥ZLl$ %000, 008'%ZL$ %000 008'%2LS %000, 008'¥ELS R AR 8109{qQ fended

%0070 FARAR-RR %000, L1Z'1eE' LS %000, LIT'LeE'LS %000, LLZ'L6E'L8 %000, A1TSELS FAT AR TR s}o2lqQ [eydeg-uoN
%ty0 160'6.6'c$ %Fy0  , L¥8'Lo6'Es %¥y0 , LBSYPe'eS %G, LPELEE'ES %0e'0  , lel'eLe'es 260°696'eS SevlMeg paseyding

S1800 Y¥3HIO

%000 LSLZOLELS | %000 | LaLeabtiS %000 Lebesrels %9l LGLeeLElS  %SLP |, 9gvgecel$  191299ZIS | IWLOL SLIJINIE P STVIVS
%000 Z80°198'€S %000 Z80°199°€S %000 780'L98'¢8  %68's- |, 280'k98'ES %00 1SCL10%8  cOvpeLES  |sweueg
%00°0 B90°L08'68 %000, B90'LOCES %000 |, 690°LOE'SE %980, 690°LOC'S$ %66 , 690')8E'6$  69e'a0L's$ | soumpes

S1S090 LI43INTE B ANYIVS

a
»
a
kN

£20z-Ad V% 20244 V% - Je0Ze-Ad . VY 0Z02- Ad : 1 810z- Ad

| SNOLLOErO¥d 3UNLIGNIdXT. . 1 13oans

396png §1-810Z Meuiwiiieid | 1913810 100USS AJUNWILLOD B]lIASUBAT

(308lqo Aq) sisAjeuy sainjipuadx3g - pund jelsuas) - g pung

%S0°0 8yL98c 02$ %9P°0 BY9SPLOTS %ii'0  8vo'seeiozs %SLP  04Z°81T°02Z$ %eL'L  ¥E0°LZETIZS £2.798°02% ANNIAZH TVLOL
%00°0 L19°9VS %000 Li9°9p$ %000 ,LL9'9PS %000, LL99v$ %00°0  LL9°9F% LL9°9vS FNNIAAZY ¥IHLO
%00°0 6LLZ8L$ %000 ,6LLZ8LS %0070 ,6LLZ8LS %00'0 6112818 %000 6112818 6LLZ8LS SNNIAZY TYHIGIS TV.LOL
%Ly LWOLEE VLS %6270 | ©LE'Z66°YIS %082+, 9L'eve’rl$ %el’y | bZERitigl$ %es'Zr | iyeiesi'ols L8L°084°FL$  |INNIAIH FALVLS IVLOL
%0070 1¥5°S1LES %000, L¥&'SLES %000 LpE'Sles %000, L¥§'GLES %P0’0  , LrG'GLES BLF'GLES anuassy Es 1Bl
%T6 ¥ POL'OSLZLE  %EED  , 988'9LP'SIS  %ELVE-  , BSA'TLE'SIS %4PL , PLL'SOS'SIS  %LE0 |, vE6'8lS'els 29§'.8G'€l$  |plv vonezijenby
%00°0 066'652°L$ %000, 066'65Z'L$ %SL'0  , 066'652°L§ %88°e~  , 00L'89Z'LS %ye0r  , 9.8'008'LS 008'L26% piv [2ouobaied
FLVLS
%00°0 6YY°SS %000, ev¥'SS %00'0  , app'ss %00'0  , 6¥b'sS %000, ebv'ss 6vb's$ SIAOUNOS FLVIAINNILNI
0s$ L 08 L 08 L 038 .03 [ SN LSIG-NILNI W 3AISLNO
%68 L £59°995$ %Z6'L  , £91°955% %96’L _ , £89°avss %00z, £81'9e5¢ %8L8 |, £99°v2es L0t°LLSS SLNG LSIG-HILNI IV
%8P ¥L 609°€22°S$ %80 L LiB'E9S'PS %l viBVES'vS %992, 1S0°0L0'pS %9TG~  , 68L'¢sT'es 062°942°6$ HNNIAZY VD01 TYLOL
%00°0 886 0L S %000, 88§'¥0L% %000, 895'V0LS %000, 88§'P0LS %000, 885§'¥0LS 88G°F0L$ snusAdy [B00T JeY10
%Z8 FL 120'6LL'SS %980, 68T'BGE'YS %dtLL  , 98Z'0ZP'YS %TL'ET  , cov'ses'ss %9L' 0~ L02'8SL'sH 20L'LLL'SS soxel
V001
0$ 0% 0$ 0% 03 0% SHIISNYML
€202-Ad V% Z20Z<Ad. % o LZOT X g 020% - Ad W eloZ-Ad ] 8L0Z-Ad
cEimien e o e - SNOLLOAFOMd ANNaA=M = - o - L13sang
1eBpng 6i-8102 Arunulield | 101981 [ooydg LUNWWOYD ajjASURAZ

s1sSAjeuy SNUBASY - pun4 [BI2UID - gL pun4g




Evansville Community School District

“Provider Network

HEALTH COVERAGE OPIIONS EFFECTIVE L2018

D
DeunHeq!thlon

_HSA Option

D
DeanHealthPlon

~ HRAOption

Dean HMO Dean HMO

- Plan Deductible Non-Embedded
In-Network (Single / Family) $3,000 / $6,000 $2,000 / $4,000

- EMPLOYEE Deductible
In-Network 5 $400 / $800 $550/$1,100
EMPLOYER Contribution
In-Network $2,600 / $5,200 $1,450/$2,900
Out-of-Pocket Max Includes Deductible Includes Deductible
In-Network (Single / Family) : $3,000/ $6,000 $7,150 / $14,300
Coinsurance ’
In-Network 100% 100%
Retail Prescription Drugs
Generic - : Ded, 100% coins $10 copay
Brand Ded, 100% coins $30 copay

" Tier 3 Drugs Ded, 100% coins $50 copay
Rates Per Paycheck (20 pays) Per Paycheck (20 pays)
Employee $51.88 $63.28
Family $121.93 $148.69

Under the HRA, you will be subject to the $550 single/ $1,100 family deductibles BEFORE the HRA pays
any portion of the deductible on your behalf. if you do not use the funds available to you in the HRA,
you will lose them at the end of the plan year.

Under the HSA, you will receive quarterly deposits of $650 single / $1,300 family into your HSA bank
account, starting July 1*. These funds are available to you as soon as they have been deposited. This
means that you may not have to pay your portion of the $400 single / S800 family deductible, unless
your bills exceed the amounts the district is depositing into your HSA bank account on your behalf. Any
funds in your HSA bank account you do not use, are yours to keep for future qualified medical expenses.



Revived—Febroar 120602 374
Revised: February 12, 2007
Revised: June 14, 2010

Revised:
1%t Reading: 4/9/18

SCHOOL FUND RAISING ACTIVITIES

The Evansville Community School District Board of Education approves of student
solicitations and fund raising activities, on behalf of district programs. Fund raising activities
must be consistent with district priorities and have the approval of the administration. The goal
of fund raising will be for school and school related purposes and not for the student’s personal
profit.

School Wide Fund Raisers

Every effort shall be made to limit activities to no more than two fund raisers, involving
products, per building, per year. These building wide fund raising efforts must be coordinated
and monitored by a school administrator. All monies obtained from buildings shall be recorded
in the student activity fund ledger and deposited with the business office. Parent organization
funds shall be maintained by that organization with reports given to the principal and
organization at a regular meeting.

Door to Door

Students are discouraged from selling to strangers door to door and are advised to limit their
selling to include only family and friends. Students who choose to sell door-to-door should be
accompanied by an adult.

Fund Raisers Co- and Extra-Curricular Groups
These are limited to one per semester during the time the activity is in season. Students twelve
years of age or older may participate in approved community fund raising events.

In-school fund raising activities shall be regulated and monitored by each building principal and
appropriate advisors.

All items purchased with such funds are the property of the school district and are subject to the
policies of the Board.

Fund Raising for Outside Organizations

No outside organization shall be permitted to use school time, facilities, students or personnel for
solicitations, sales, or collection of donations without approval of the district or building
administrator.

Legal Ref.: 103.23 Wisconsin Statutes (Age Minimum)
103.64 (Employment of Minors; Definitions)
118.12 (Sale of Goods and Services at Schools)

Local Ref.: Policy #374 Exhibit Form 1-Fund Raising Form
Policy #374 Exhibit Form 2-Fund Raising Activities Form
Policy #374 Exhibit Form 3-Fund Raising Activities Form

Evansville Community School District Policy 374 Page 1 of 1



Revised—Febraary H2062 374.1
Revised: February 12, 2007

Revised: June 14,2010

Revised:
1%t Reading: 4/9/18

OUTSIDE FUND RAISING FOR CO- AND EXTRA- CURRICULAR PROGRAMS

The Evansville Board of Education supports organizations whose primary purpose is to support
co- and extra- curricular programs funded by the District. Individuals or organizations, such as
arts and athletic boosters, which raise funds in the name of or through school programs or
activities, or which generate funds through sales at school events, must contribute all proceeds to
the school. These funds will be used for facilities or support of these programs. An annual report
to the Board summarizing all such fund raising by building should include: the name of the
organization, the amount raised, the net proceeds and specifically what the funds are used for.

Individuals or organizations must enter into agreements with the District regarding these funds.
Groups which generate funds may designate funds to particular programs and propose how funds
will be spent. The Board or its designee will approve agreements with each individual or

- organization. All entered fund raising agreements must be consistent with district priorities and
goals, and each agreement shall require an annual accounting report for all funds. The program
director and the appropriate building principal are responsible for all monies obtained from these
agreements. These monies shall be recorded and deposited with the business office in a manner
consistent with the agreement.

All items purchased with such funds are the property of the school district and are subject to the
policies of the Board.

Participating program directors are responsible for coordination among programs fair and
insuring equitable access to fund raising opportunities. and-for-the-planning-and-operations-of
eoneessions-at-events—The Board expects fund raising opportunities to be distributed faitly
equitably across all programs and directs administration to implement this policy accordingly.

Legal Ref.: Sections 103.23 Wisconsin Statutes (Age Minimum)
103.64 (Employment of Minors; Definitions)
118.12 (Sale of Goods and Services at Schools)

Local Ref.: Policy #374 Exhibit Form1-Fund Raising Form
Policy #374 Exhibit Form 2-Fund Raising Activities Form
Policy #374 Exhibit Form 3-Fund Raising Activities Form

Evansville Community School District Policy 374.1 Page 1 of 1



Approved:—January 13,1986 374.2
Revised: October 10, 1994

Revised: February 12, 2007

Revised:
15t Reading: 4/9/18

FUND RAISING FOR OUTSIDE ORGANIZATIONS BY STAFF OR STUDENTS

The Evansville Community School District Board of Education recognizes that there are many
worthy organizations which derive most of their operating funds through public campaign drives
of various types. Although the Board understands and is sympathetic to the goals of many of
these organizations, it recognizes that its first responsibility is to the educational program.

Therefore, unless authorized by the district administrator, the schools and/or student bodies shall
not participate in general fund drives or solicitations.

Staff or students who wish to fund raise at school on behalf of a particular cause may do so with
the approval of the building administrator, but such efforts should be closely monitored for their

connection to advancing our instructional programs, promoting responsible citizenship, and/or
character education.

Legal Ref.: Sections 103.23 Wisconsin Statutes (Age Minimum)
103.64 (Employment of Minors, Definitions)
118.12 (Sale of Goods and Services at Schools)

e e ereerrere—— e
e e e ]

Evansville Community School District Policy 374.2 Page 1 of 1



Approved: February 12, 2007 374 Exhibit Form 1
Revised:
1%t Reading:4/9/18

EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

FUND RAISING FORM
Check one: In School Only School and Community Date
Organization:
Time Period for Fund Raising:
Item to be Sold:
Supplier of Items:
Mark-UpPerttems:——— 9% Number of Student Sellers:
Expected Revenue: Gross: Net:
Provisions for Leftovers:
Will Item(s) Create a Litter Problem? If so, Remedial Steps:

Purpose for Which Funds Will Be Used:

SIGNATURES:

Advisor:

Student Club/Organization President:

Principal:

District Administrator, if School and Community:

Evansville Community School District Policy 374 Form 1 Page 1 of 1



Approved: February 12, 2007 374 Exhibit2-Form 2

Revised:
15 Reading: 4/9/18

EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
POST FUND RAISING FORM

Date:

Organization:

Item Sold:

Amount of Funds Raised:
Total Purchase Cost of Items:

Net Profits:

Name and Addrece af \and
™ Nar S OT

Fay Fat 21l
TTO OIIT I XU S v UTITUTS

Sale Price x Numberof ItemsPurchased—

.
N

A etial R eceinta =
Fa R —aee sy l\\/v\/lt/&o

Exnlanation-of\ artance:
X pratation-Or—v arraicos

Analysis of Project: (Product quality, sale-ability, profit, service, etc.)

Advisor:

Principal:

Date Received:

Evansville Community School District Policy 374 Form 2 Page 1 of 1



1Jo [ 98eq € WIOY §/ € A01[0d I0MISIJ [OOYDS ANTUNUWIIOY) S[IASUBAY

“1eak yoea ‘gL aunp Aq 99140 Jo13SIg 03 anQg

pasiey spund Jo 8s) S1jold 19N S pesiey PBAOAL| PIOS way| Jesiey
jois03 spund | sjuspnis | /dnoio juspnis pund jo ajeq
aseyoind | Jo junowy #
lejoL

:uoneziuebiQ/Bulp|ing

S3AILLIAILOV ONISIVY ANN4

8L/6/v :Bulpesy x|
:posinay
€ wlo Haigxs v.€ 1002 ‘2L Ateniqe4 :paroiddy



Revised: September 11, 2006 251
Reviewed: April 23,2012
Revised: December 14, 2016

Revised:
1t Reading: 3/12/18; 27 Reading: 4/9/18

ORGANIZATION STRUCTURE FOR ADMINISTRATIVE PURPOSES

The Evansville Community School District Board of Education expects the district administrator
to establish clear understandings on the part of all personnel of the weorking reporting
relationship in the school system.

Lines of direct authority shall be those approved by the Board and shown on district organization
charts.

Personnel shall be expected to refer matters requiring administrative action to the administrator
to whom they are responsible. That administrator shall refer such matters to the next higher
administrative authority when necessary. Additionally, all personnel are expected to keep the
person to whom they are immediately respensible report to informed of their activities by
whatever means the person in charge deems appropriate.

It is expected that the established lines of authority will serve most purposes, but all personnel
shall have the right to appeal any decision made by an administrative officer to the next higher
administrative authority.

Additionally, the lines of authority do not restrict in any way the cooperative sensible-werking
together working relationship of all staff members at all levels in order to develop the best
possible school programs and services. The established lines of authority represent direction of
authority and responsibility; when the staff is working together, the lines represent avenues for a
two-way flow of ideas to improve the program and operations of the school system.

Local Ref.: #251 Exhibit — Organizational Structure Chart

S

Evansville Community School District Policy 251 Page 1 of 1



TJo 193eq Nqryxg 16T A01[0d 10LISI(T [00YOS AJTUNTUUIO,) S[IASUBAT

JDNOM [BI00S | —

J01euIpioo)
s1s180joydAsd |—| ZT-) Suluies] }—
pasueApy
| Isijepads || o | #els |
8ueq/yosads ASojouya) Jeis uoddng 4eis 1oddng 39UBUSIUIE
Jageue jeis
asInN —| ASojouypar [ siolpsuno)  |— sioj@suno) | He1S [e1poISn) |— 99IAI5S POOS
SspunoJo
Ae1auoss 1sijeidads eleq 101932413
| - e - slayoes | siayoes — :
29IV 1d/10 13 A3ojouyoayl sl UoesL WOWWN_MW-_M 9DIAISS poO
[ I
1suondaday 1sijeppads
s9ydseo) — — 1,SSY UIWPY 05" | [ 3,SSV UIWpY 05" | 1SSV ulwpy 3pig] [—1,sSv uiwpy 8p|g / 1SSV T mcwm.\__o;mn_
S90IAJIBS SSauIsng 4
1012341@ 2119|Y1V S90IAJDS 1UDPNIS uooNIIsuf g 193euepy
/iedulid 1,55y Jo J0103.1Q Jo 1030811Q sjediounid 8- fediourd sH ssaulsng

— 3,SSY ulwpy va

JolessIuIwpy
11s1q

uopesnp3
10 pieog

1YVHD F-HNLINYLS TYNOILVZINVYOHO
LO141S1d TOOHDS ALINNINWOD FTTIASNVAT 81/6/¥ :8ulpedY puT (8T/CT/E :SUIPeY »T :pasinay
9T0T VT J9quiadsQ :pasindy
HAIYX3 19¢ CTOCZ ‘TT 2unf :pasiAay



730 7 o8eg Nquxd 15T Ao1[0d PMISIJ [00Y0S AUNUIWO)) J][IASUBAT

#els |
Je1s uoddng  f— 2ouBUSIUIRIA
He1S
yeis paiue) | ueismoddns |—| yeisuoddns — ye1s woddng S9Yoe0) ] Hels [elpoisny  — 30135 POO4
| I
Alelaudas Spunois Jo1sa41g
1SSV Ulwpy | HeisSpayiue) | HeIS pajjie)d —i| 4els paiis) MBYIY 1 | uonenodsuelp R sduip|ing 39IAIDS moo 4
) Jo 10303417 ’
1 ] ]
Jo8eue 10132413 2118y 1s1uondaday 1s1jeoads
—| 1SSy ulwpy [ [3,55V ulwpy 8pja— |3,V ulwpy Spig S / 1,55V .- o
Ao3jouyoa / 1ednuiid 1,58y $99IAIDS SSAUISNG jouag/[|oiAed
uonanisul S9IIAJBS JUIpN Jodeue
puUE WNjN31In) IMBS JUBpPMS sjedpulid 8- ledipuid SH N
Jo Jopaulg ssauishg
Jo Jo30241Q

1,55V
J03RAISIUIWIPY ulwpy va
1S
uonesnp3
Jo pieog

1¥VHD 3¥NIONYLS TYNOILVZINYOHO
1D1¥151a TOOHDS ALINNIAINOD JTHASNVAT  81/6/t :Buipeay iz {8T/2T/€ :Buipeay :pasInRY
9T0T ‘vT J9qWa09(Q :pasiAdy
NQIYX3 TST ZTOT ‘TT dunf :pasinay



Revised: June 27, 2011 345.62
Revised: March 11, 2015

Revised: September 14, 2016

Revised:

1 Reading: 3/12/18; 2™ Reading: 4/9/18

GRADUATION EXERCISES

Completion of the requirements for an Evansville High School diploma is viewed as the minimum
academic achievement for all students in the school district. The Evansville Community School
District Board of Education wishes to recognize this important accomplishment in a publicly
celebrated graduation ceremony. The exercises shall focus on all members of the graduating class
and include active student participation. Individual recognition will be given to the academic honor
students of the class and to foreign exchange students.

Graduation exercises shall be held the Friday evening of the week before finals. Memerial Day
weekend. Students shall be monitored for their progress toward graduation beginning in their
freshman year. All efforts will be made to assist the students to graduate. Students who hawve
satisfaetorily are on track to completed-all requirements for graduation may participate in the
graduation exercises. Students who graduate early may participate in the next scheduled graduation
ceremony. All students participating in graduation exercises shall be expected to maintain proper
conduct and abide by all school rules and regulations. Students participating in the graduation

ceremony will be seated alphabetlcally by last name. ?hepfaeﬁeeeﬁme}udmg-aﬁ—ﬂweea&eﬂ—aﬂd

The graduation status of all students shall be reviewed by the school counselor after completion of
the junior year. If graduation status is questionable, students and their parents/guardians shall be
notified by letter before the beginning of the school year and again at the end of the first semester of
the senior year. If it becomes apparent that successful completion is not possible, the
parents/guardians of the students who do not meet the requirements for graduation will be informed
that the student in question is not eligible to participate in the graduation ceremony.

Legal Ref: Section 118.33 Wisconsin Statutes (High School Graduation Standards)
PI 18 of the Wisconsin Administrative Code

Local Ref.: Policy #345.6 — Graduation Requirements

S A O N AT A AT R ST
T T R o R R ——

Evansville Community School District Policy 345.62 Page 1 of 1



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
CERTIFIED STAFF COMPENSATION MODEL

s Ry

$39,274

H  ;

Vi

45 274

H .

540,548

546,548

541,822

$47,822

$43,096

$49,096

544,370

$50,370

545,644

$51,644

546,918

$52,918

548,192

$54,192

549,466

$55,466

$50,740

$56,740

$58,014

$59,288

$60,562

$61,836

$63,110

564,384

565,384

$66,384

$67,384

568,384

$69,134

Sl<iclH|v|=|o|w|o|z|Z2|r|x|{~|—|T|O|m|m|O|0|w

/=1t ) 7 DBocrd Hporvyd

Approved by Certified Staff Committee on December 19, 2016

$69,984

Si<lc|d|wn|=|o|o|o|z|Z|-|x|-|—|T|o|m|m|o|o|wm

1/3/2017



910z ‘8 aunf uo 309 Aq panosddy

304 943 Aq paulwIdlap aq ||Im sasealdaul [enuuy
$59] 8 10U ||IMm Inq ‘aiep AJesiaAluUe 1B alow aq Aew adem Apnoy s,@aAojdw3

|[euoliey
LS8T $ €08T S 0SLT $ €89T $ €09T $' TI'ST S 00¥%T S 111300 €
06LT $ B8ELT S 889T $ €T9T $ SP'ST S$..8SVT S 0S€r $ 14002 4
8G9T ¢ OT9T $ €9GT § €0ST $ TEVI § OSET S 0S¢l S 13}00D T
%E %E %V %S %9 %8 aniL s3uey Aed
siedA +Q€ S4evA g7  sJeaAQr  sdesA gl sieaA OT sieaA g uels
Alesioniliuy poajeudisoq je o3ey AlNOH WnWIuiA]

3|npayas uoiesuadwo) adlAISS PooS
1D1Y.1S1A TOOHDS ALINNWINOD JTTIASNVAZ



Approved: October 9, 2006 250

Revised:
1%t Reading: 2/26/18; 2" Reading: 3/12/18; 3 Reading: 4/9/18

WASB Suggests no policy, as is a category heading. If want to keep, suggest new language
below.

ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS

New Language -

The legal authority of the Evansville Community School District Board of Education is
transmitted through the District Administrator along specific paths from position to
position as shown by the organizational chart for the District. The lines of authority in the
chart represent direction of authority and responsibility.

Local Ref.: Policy #251 Exhibit — Organization Chart

Evansville Community School District Policy 250 Page 1 of 1



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
EVANSVILLE, WISCONSIN

The regular meeting of the Board of Education of the Evansville Community School District was
held Monday, March 12, 2018, at 6:00 pm in the District Board and Training Center.

The meeting was called to order by President Mason Braunschweig. Roll call was taken.
Members present: Braunschweig, Busse, Hamilton, Hammann, Hennig, Rasmussen, Titus and
HS. Rep. Krueger. Absent: HS Rep. Parker.

APPROVE AGENDA

Motion by Mr. Busse, seconded by Mr. Hennig, moved to approve the agenda as presented
Motion carried, 7-0 (voice vote). i ol

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS/RECOGNITION/UPCOMING EVENTS
e Open Enrollment — February 5, 2018 — April 30, 2018 5

e Congratulations to our State Wrestlers, Nolan Kocmol who placed 1St and Branden Lange,
who placed 5" and our coaches Kostroun and Lehman :

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS
None.

INFORMATION & DISCUSSION ,
HS Board Rep. Ms. Krueger presented the H|gh chool Representatlves report.

Levi Leonard Principal, Mr. Schwartz and T w,,},,dore Robinson Intermediate Principal, Ms. Dorn,
presented on the Achievement Gap Reduiction (AGR). Discussion.

District Administrator, IVIr ' k,,_gave an update on the 2018 potential referendum. Community
surveys are due back before:March 14, and the results will be shared at a special Board meeting
with Citizens Advisot iﬁ,Comrmttee on March 21. Discussion.

he staff health insurance designated amount of 7% that was built
the 2018 2019 school year. Discussion.

Mr. Roth led.
into the buc

ig presented the 2017-2018 Teachers Collective Bargaining Agreement of 1.6%
lary increase. Discussion.

Mr. Braun ch
average s

Business Manager, Ms. Merath, presented the Board Resolution for Supplemental Pay Increase
for professional educators.

Mr. Braunschweig presented the 2017-2018 salary increase of 1.26% for support staff, food
service workers, custodians/cleaners, Director of Buildings and Grounds, and Technology
Manager. Discussion.

Mr. Braunschweig presented the 2017-2018 salary increase of 1.26% for administrators.
Discussion.

Page 1 of 3



Ms. Hammann presented for a first reading, policies: #251-Organizatoin Structure for
Administrative Purposes; #251 Exhibit-Organizational Structure Chart and #345.62-Graduation
Exercises. Discussion.

Ms. Hammann presented for a second reading, policy: #250-Administrative Operations.

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS
None.

EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK — FIRST READING OF PROPOSED CHANGES .

Mr. Roth and Director of Student Services, Ms. Katzenberger presented the proposed changes
#1-Part 3, Support Staff, Pg. 61, Section 7, Paid Vacation and #2-Part 3, Support Staff Pg. 62,
Section 7, A. Vacations. Discussion. This Committee will disband and proposed changes will go
before the Board in the future and policy #152-Employee Handbook wnlI be revrsed

CONSENT (Action Items) S 8
Motion by Mr. Hamilton, seconded by Mr. Hennig, moved to approve
e Staff changes: T
o Resignation Wendy Rupiper, food service worker, effectlve February 22,2018;
o Resignation of Jennifer Nelson, special educatronal assistant, effective March 1,
2018;
o Retirement of JoMarie Oakeson, teac :er effectlve at the end of the 2017-2018

o Retirement of Debra Sweeney, speaél educatlonal assistant, effectlve at the end of
the 2017-2018 school year,’and thank' her for serving in the District 16 years;

o Hiring of Lynne Heinzelman; sp‘ ial educational assistant, effective March 8, 2018,
atarate of $12.50/hour;

o Hiring of Allen Rey i0lds, cleaner, effective March 13, 2018, at a rate of $14.58/hour;

o Hiring of Marcia’ cofleld food service worker, Cook Ill, effective March 8, 2018, at a
rate of $15.12/hour;

o Hiring of Kelli Ours, <m|ddle school track coach, for a $1,476 stipend;

o) lemg of\Benny\ Delgado high school girls JV1 soccer coach, for a $1,968 stipend;

‘Peter Hanke high school girls JV1 softball coach, for a $1,968 stipend;
of health insurance costs, not to exceed 7% of current health insurance

.’i‘i'.;;,',l'o atifii»'!the 2017-2018 Collective Bargaining Agreement of 1.6% average salary increase
‘prep“a-red in accordance with the tentative agreement reached between the Evansville
Corﬁmunity School District Board of Education and the Evansville Education Association;
e The professional educator supplement pay resolution;
e 2017-2018 salary increase of 1.26% for support staff, food service workers,
custodian/cleaners, and Director of Buildings and Grounds and Technology Manager;
e 2017-2018 salary increase of 1.26% for Administrators;
e Employee Handbook Changes:
o #1—Part 3, Support Staff, Pg. 61, Section 7, Paid Vacations
o #2—Part 3, Support Staff, Pg. 62, Section 7, A. Vacations
e Policies:

Page 2 of 3



#252 - Administrative Councils and Committees
#253.1 — Development and Review of Administrative Rules
#253.2 — Development and/or Approval of Handbooks
#260 — Temporary Administrative Arrangements;

e and February 26, 2018, regular meeting minutes.
Motion carried, 7-0 (roll call vote).

O
O
@]
O

FUTURE AGENDA
March 21, special meeting and April 9, 2018, regular meeting agendas discussed.

EXECUTIVE SESSION »
Motion by Mr. Rasmussen, seconded by Mr. Titus, moved to go into executive session,

Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(b)(c) and (e) to consider discussing negotjat:io‘{
concerning the 2018-2019 contract with the Evansville Education Association; (EE
teachers, and discuss personnel matters. Motion carried, 7-0 (roll call,.¢yofé‘

e

ADJOURN
Meeting adjourned from executive session at 6:56 pm.

Submitted by Kelly Mosher, Deputy Clerk

Approved: » Dated Approved: 4/9/18
Mason Braunschweig, President .~

Page 3 of 3



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
EVANSVILLE, WISCONSIN

The special meeting of the Board of Education of the Evansville Community School District was
held Wednesday, March 21, 2018, at 6:00 pm in the High School Media Room.

The meeting was called to order by President Mason Braunschweig. Roll call was taken.
Members present: Braunschweig, Busse, Hamilton, Hammann, and Rasmussen. Absent: Hennig
and Titus.

APPROVE AGENDA
Motion by Mr. Busse, seconded by Mr. Rasmussen, moved to approve th ager

a.as presented.
Motion carried, 5-0 (voice vote). ]

SCHOOL PERCEPTIONS PRESENTATION OF PRELIMINARY SURVEY RES LTs .
Mr. Foster of School Perceptions presented the community survey o the Board and the
Citizens Advisory Committee members in attendance. Discussion. *

ADJOURN
Motion by Mr. Rasmussen, seconded by Mr. Busse, mo

t ‘adj urn the meeting. Motion
carried, 5-0 (voice vote). Meeting adjourned at 6;3 b

Submitted by'John Rasmussen, Clerk

Approved: Approved: 4/9/18

Mason Braunschweig,



1EOYa
8T/LT/E0

aN¥Y LISOdHEd OL SN OL XMDV¥d LI
AAYD FH OS LISOddd I.NJATIN0D

YID0Y ~ HLOY ¥3D0Y OL IAYD
TIDEAD ‘AIAYA TIDIAD OL HAYD
M ddvd "dAdd ¥04d SHA O MDHHD

00°0¢ €20 000005 TI6¢ 000 ¥ T¢C ¥ ILND dSN¥M AYVHOIY 3 AWM LT0Z6ZS0 NOILWONAd IATIIASNVAT 8T0Z/90/20 TF6Z8
00°00¢€ T¥€ 0007TZ OTE 000 3 LT ONTAIVLS Nd'T PIELS8E YYD ¥YLSIHOI¥NY 8102/90/Z0 07628
05°LES T¥E 000FTIZ OTE 000 F LT ONTJAYLS NdT ZES9¥8¢E I¥YD ¥YISIHOI¥E 8102/90/Z0 0F6Z8
66°T1 000 00€€SC TT¥ 000 4 OT SHITddNs C06ECT IYUYMAYVH IOV S.3AVA 8T0Z/90/¢0 6£6C8
68°¢C 000 00€€£G¢ TTF 000 & OT SIITAANS 8EBEZT HYYMAYVH 3OV S, FAYA 8T0Z/90/70 6£678
GE'TE 000 00€€SZ TTV 000 E OT SEITdANS 266CCT HYYMAYVH HDV S,HAWA 8T0Z/90/20 6£6¢8
86°68 000 00€ESZ TTF 000 & 0T SHEI1ddNS €2T€2T TYYMAYVH HDV S,HIAVA 8102/90/20 6€£628
96°9 000 00€€SC TT¥ 000 4 OT SAITIANS GEEEZT HYYMAYVH HDV¥ S,JAWd 8T102/90/20 6£6Z8
867 000 00€€SZ TT¥ 000 4 OT SAIT4dNS Z29€€ZT HAYVYMAYVH FADV S.JAVA 8102/90/20 6€628
8% 92 000 00€€SZ 11¥ 000 4 OT SAITddNs 6FGECT HIYYMAYYH IOV S,HAVA 8102/90/20 6€£6¢8
86°€T 000 00€€SZ TTy 000 4 OT SAITAANS G9GEZT IUYMA¥VH IOV S,FTAVA 8T02/90/20 6£628
86° 12 000 00€ESZ TTF 000 4 OT SAITAdNS 96GEZT IUYMAYYH 30V S.3AYA 810Z2/90/20 6€£628
L6°8TT 000 00€€SZ TIF 000 4 OT SEITIANS 86G€CT IYYMAYYH 3DV S,JAVA 8102/90/¢0 6£62Z8
S0°6 000 00€€SC TTF 000 & OT SHITIANS T09€CT HUVYMAYYH HFOV S,3IAVA 810Z/90/20 6€£6Z8
€6°€T 000 00€€SC T1F 000 4 OT SIITddNS Z20€92T HYYMAYVH FOV S,IAVA 8T02/90/20 6£628
86 LY 000 00€€9Z TI¥ 000 H OT SAITddns 609€CT FIYMIIYH IOV S.JAVA 8T0Z/90/20 6£6<8
86°LC 000 00€€S¢ T1¥ 000 @ OT SAITAAAS €E€9€ZT HIYMAYVYH HOV S,IAWA 8T02/90/20 6€£6Z8
00°0 TIYMANYH IOV S.JAYd 810Z/90/20 8£6Z8
8% °¢¢— 000 SOTZOT TI¥ 00Z 4 OT SIITddAS TIVdLINSYd -GST800LYY dO0D HNILYOAS d3F9avd 8T0Z/€T/20 09828
0070891~ 000 SO0TZOT TIT¥ 00F & OT SAITddNs TIVELIMSYd STYID -0L8L00LYY dOCO SNILYOdS ¥3DAVE 8T0Z/€T1/20 09828
09 L8L- 000 00TTEZ ZF6 000 4 OT SADIAYIS NYDIM 9-8T0Z~ANI NODSIM IO ALISHMIAINN 8T0Z/61/20 v6LZ8

(§6°71$ spaed anD

JUBWSAOK pue ‘8sod ‘uoTijewIod

~STYL 4TI f0Z$ ®DIN0OS JII0

SYL G6°65 STMO pue ‘sepedT)d

‘syunudTyd {G6°Tg$ ‘ULIPTTUD

OTT®H ‘G6°61% ’AbBoToylzuy

JIIO ®YL) S°0INOSSI

PesSEq-UNTNOTIAIND pPue (Q0Es

xoxdde ggl =dA3 pueis pue

ebuo) ‘Qzps suoydoTAx oueadog

suyT AxeWTIg IOUOS ‘QF
¥€°298- 000 000SZT TT¥ 00T & 0T ¢ suoydoTAx IT3IS) SIULUNIAISUI  QGZBBHFTIS OISNW ISIM 810T/61/20 ZLZZ8
8G°€6 000 00€€9C SSE 000 F 0T SEDYVYHD ANOHd XY¥ANYL 1980¢Z8220 YINTIID *S°N 8102/20/20 8IOTT

LNOOWY THIRON NOIIII¥OSHA JIGRON FOANIA JLVA JIERON
LNOODOY EDIOANT HOIOANT MDHHD MDUHD
(81/82/Z0 - BI/T0/20 :s®3ed) I¥OdEY QIYOL S800T0-00°00°20°8T" S0
WY 9T:TT IDOIYISIA TOOHDS ALINOWWOD HTTIIASNUYAT 4 T0TIPIIE



1EOYd

81/LZ/€0

00°87 000 S0¢Z9T OTE 007 4 01 TYIDIAA0 TTVdLENSYd 810¢s¢ SYWOHIL ‘YdIg 8T0Z/ET/Z0 0L6Z8
00709 000 G02Z9T 0TE 007 T OT TYIDIAI0 TIVHLINMSY 8T029¢ MOYL NOSIHDIYITY 8T0Z/E€T/20 69628
08°vL 000 0009€T T1¥ 00% Z OT SAITddNS 7000E£y YAWOD X1ddAS SYEATIM 8T0Z/80/20 896Z8
0982 000 0009€T TI¥ 007 & OT SdITddNs €€S60F YAWOD XIddNS SYIQTAM 8T0¢/80/20 896¢8
€L°0TT 000 0009€T TT¥ 00F & OT SAITddNS 8E€EYLY VAWOD X1ddNS SWIATIM 8102/80/20 896¢8
S6°0L 000 0009€T TIF 00% I OT S3I1TddNs L6008F YAWOD X1ddNS SWAQTIM 810Z/80/20 89628
WAITEH
00°18 000 0009€T TI¥ 00F I OT 3 NODYWY ‘ENITALIDY ‘NIDXXO 90879F ¥AWOD XIddAS SYIATIM 810Z/80/20 89678
00709 000 00€T9T €76 00F T OT LNIAWYNYAOL SOISNI¥OL 8T0ZFZT SNANOd WAIYMALIHM MO 8T0Z/80/Z0 L96Z8
00°G¥ 000 00€TIST €¥6 00% & OT INIWENINOL SOISNAYOA 8T0C¥ZT HOS HOIH AIYIVYd NNS 810Z/80/C0 99628
00°8¥% 000 S0TZ9T OTE 00% I OT TYIDIAA0 TIVHLAMSYd STYID 8T0Z8ZTT NHOL ‘SYIXIW 8T0C/80/20 G968
6L°VET TEL 00062T TIT¥ 002 4 T1Z NTINO OL ALNAIYL 65L£902 0D DISNW AIHH 8T0Z/80/20 ¥9628
21" %499 000 00cZce cev ¥00 @ 0T SMOO9 A¥WMLIT T-JEITPIL INTOS TOOHDS LLATIOA 8T0Z/80/20 £96Z8
06°L 000 0L9TT8 000 000 T LT Tenzode TT0IABd AY60Z08102 ANYAWOD LSNYL DW 810Z/80/Z0 7968
0S°CrL 000 0L9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenzode TToIxAed A¥60Z08T0Z ANYAHOD LSA¥IL OW 8T0Z/80/20 2968
00°SL 000 0L9TT18 000 000 T OT TenIode TToIAed A¥60Z0810Z JATTLIN 8T0Z/80/Z0 19628
00°6LF'T 000 0L9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenzooe TToxded AY60Z08T0Z IINI ISOUL X¥YIDNAIL 8T0Z/80/Z0 09628
00°0SC 000 0L9T1T8 000 000 T OT Tengooe [ToxAed QY¥60Z08T0Z TYIONYNIA ISTUJINIWY 8T0Z/80/20 65678
00°08 000 G0TZ9T OTE 00% & OT TYIDIAI0 TIVLLANMSYE STEIO 810262T QIAYQ ‘SSOX 8102/90/Z0 85678
00°08T €¥6 0LL9GC T¥E 00F & OT drag pToTd ebox vy T1 ‘¥90X TINLIUN INVIL 8T0Z/90/T0 LS6C8
05°16 000 005ZS5C 01e 000 I OT SADIAMAS IHOISYAAO 0F0L-Z08T dNo¥d INWO IHL 8T0Z/30/20 9968
06°06C 000 006252 TI1¥ 000 & 0T MD0LS MDEHD 08%7 %S85 ODTAN 810Z/90/20 §56¢8
00°L2Z9 200 00002T TIT¥ 00T & OT sutzebeyy oTydeibosy TRUOTIBN ET69F000T DIHAVYOOTD TUNOILYN 8T0Z/90/20 75628
¥AdIa FJ0DS
00°s¢ 000 S0TZ9T 16T 00Z & OT TIVELAMSYd 3AVYD HILL STYID 810C1€T YAHIVIH ‘ONITSSIW 8102/90/20 €56¢8
c0°Ley 000 00¢Zce zZev €00 4 0T NOILDIA-NON -SMOO0d AYWHEIT LPS6F20NdY S300d LNOMOOT 810Z2/90/20 25628
00°GLL 000 00222Z S€V 100 2 0T NOILATYOSINS ADVINOW I¥VAYS YE€968Z NUAWOD OIAIA A¥WHMLIT 8102/90/20 15628
TYMANTT
00°GLL 000 00¢Zcz Sev €00 & OT NOILJIYDSENS IDYLINOW I¥VAVS €9687 NYAWOD OFAIA AYWYLIT 8102/90/20 156¢8
00°0§ 000 TTZZ9T OTE 00% ¥ OT TYIDIAA0 DNITLSEUM 8T0ZOET d¥dddL ‘NIFLSNIIIOTI 8T0Z/90/¢0 05628
00709 000 S0TZ9T 0OTE 00F T OT TYIDIAIO0 TTIYELINMSYY STIID 810¢2¢ NIY0T ‘9WOH 8T0Z/90/20 67628
00709 000 S0TZ9T 0TE 007 @ 01 TYIDIAL0 TIVLELIMSYE STIID 810¢1¢ AINYF ‘¥ININI 8T0Z/90/20 89628
0L 8¢ 000 005ZS¢ 0TE 000 E OT SMOHEHD dNNOYMOMOWH FZ0T08T0C OTT DALITIATI 8T0Z/90/20 L¥6Z8
00709 000 S0T¢9T 0TE 00% & OT TYIDIAA0 TIVHLANSYE STIID 8T0¢CZC ILAYIAT ‘MOIMNII 8T0Z/90/20 9¥76¢8
00°GL ZLL S02Z9T TI1y 007 & T¢ SNOTILYNYYD IHOIN SILNIIYd 1508 SWOOTd FTTIIASNYAT 8T0Z/90/20 S¥6¢8
€ ov TFE€ 00089T 2PE 000 I L2 LNIWIASANEGRIHY dDVATIN 8102611 NITINYW ‘NOSMOIMA 8102/90/20 7628
00°0T¢ 000 00S5ZSZ 0T€ 000 & OT UeTd XSTILSIE 62€270Z 0D SIIJANIE HIXOTIWI 810Z/90/20 £¥6Z8
00709 000 G0TZ9T 0T¢ 00% Z 0T TYIDIAI0 TTVELAMSYE STYID 8102Z¢ NOYAW ‘NOSONITTI 810Z/90/20 Zv628
“dd3d OL MOEHD ¥ 0D
LNOOWY TITNON NOILII¥DSEA TGN FOANIA AIVA THENON
INNODOY IDIOANT FOIOANT MDEHD MOHHD
(8T/82/20 ~ 8T/10/20 :§°3%Q) INOAEI QIVOH S800T0-00°00°20°8T" SO
W 9T:1T LOIMISIA TOOHDS XLINNWWOD HETTIIASNVAT d° TOTIPIFE



08°CIL 000 0000%C TTIV O0F I OT $30qO0x youty VL6¥ 10d0OY¥ HONIJ 8102/02/20 06628
sz 1e L8L 60TZ9T TI¥ 007 I T SYEAMOTI IHOIN SINIYYd 9L0S SWOOTE ATTIIASNYAT 810Z/07/Z0 68628
00°0TT 00T 0000%C TT¥P OOT A TIZ AONNOT ¥0d YIALUM 8TTZ NI SMYOM ¥IAIYM d 3 I 810Z/02/C0 886Z8
000G 000 GO0TZ9T 0OTE 00% I 0T TYIDIAI0 TIVHIINSYE 8T0CETZ WYITIIM ‘SINdnd 8102/02/20 LB86Z8
00°06 ¥¥L 0000¥Z TTIV 002 2 TIC SLYTHSL 9z OTT ‘LI NIHSNYD 810Z/02/20 98628
00°09 000 S02Z¢9T OTE 007 I 0T TYIDIAA0 TIVELINSYL 810CS1¢C SEWYL ‘40 a¥Ad 8102/0Z/Z0 S$86Z8

LT/GZ/6 "XT4dd0¥d DNIM¥OM LON
00°SCT 000 TO€EST €€ 00F A OT SYOLOY JTIHIANI -~ ¥OLOY AV C1886000IS ANYdWOO 3dNdd 8T10¢/0C/C0 786¢8
00°00T 000 00%SZT TI¥ 00%F & 0T ONINAL ONYId 812¢ S¥INT ‘SNINOOYd 810Z/02/Z0 £8628
00°00T 000 00%GZT TI? 00% & OT ONINAL ONVId 812Z1 S¥DNT ‘SNINMOO¥E 810Z/07/20 £8628

SINIANLS
0Z°9L9 000 0TL9SZ Z8E 000 I 0T HSIWY A0 NOILVWIMOdSNWYL  8T10Z/L/¢ LSIA TOOHOS U¥EHAOJd 8T102/0Z/20 28628
00°SC¥ Iv€ 000FTC OTE 000 I LT SHDIAMES NdT 0000000DAI A¥YD UYISIHOI¥E 8102/02/20 T186¢8
ST §9€ GTL 0000%FZ TIF OOT U TIZ SHITAdNS NY0DdOd OFPTISTP NOD 3 NY0DdOd ¥IADAVL 8102/0Z/20 08628
86°LY 9LL TTZZ9T TIF 00% T IC SIYW DNITLSHIM ¥OAd SHHAATIAS 8TZ¢ HYYMAIVH IOV S,TAVA 8T02/0Z/20 6L628
00°¥C 000 S02ZZ9T OTE 00F I 0T TYIDIAI0 TIVALANSYE 81029¢ J4AC ‘EMIAdn 810Z/€1/20 8L628
0€°688 ZE€EL 000072 TITI¥ 00C I 1Z HOIOANTI A¥VYNYLHA 810220 NI SYIHIO¥YE ANVHONIY 8T0Z/€1/20 LL6Z8
€L FTT L¥6 0LL9ST T¥E 007 T OT HDIOANI XdvNddgdd 810220 NI SYIHIOYH QNVHONIY 8TOZ/E€T/T0 LL6Z8
89°9¢C1 ¥¥6 0LL9GZ TFPE 007 H OT IDIOANT X¥¥N¥HHAd 810220 NI SYIHIO¥YH ANWHONIY 8T0Z/€1/20 LL6Z8
CSEV CET 000ZLT TI¥ 000 H OT HOIOANT A¥VN¥diIA 810220 NI SYIHIOYH ANVHONIY 8T0Z/ET/Z0 LL6Z8
LLTLCT €¥6 0LL9GZ 1PE 007 & OT ADIOANI A¥VYN¥ddd 8T0¢Z0 NI SYIHIOYd ANVHONIY 8T0Z/ET/Z0 LL6Z8
§0°696 G¢6 0LL9GC TvE 007 @ OT IOTIOANI X¥¥Ndgdd 810220 NI SYIHIOME ANVHONIY 8T0Z/E£1/20 LL6Z8
g€ LZE 000 60TZ9T TFPE 00% T 0T IDIOANI X¥VN¥ddd 810220 NI SYHAHIO¥H ANVHONIY 8T0Z/E£T/Z0 LL6Z8
8T TET’2C 000 TTZZ9T TvE 00% I OT IDIOANT A¥¥YN¥ddd 8T0ZZ0 NI SYIHIOYd ANVHONIY 8T10Z/€1/20 L.L6Z8
L7629 000 G0TZ9T I¥E Q0% I 0T IDIOANI A¥YN¥ddA 810220 NI SYHIHIOYd ANYHONIY 8T0Z/E€T/Z0 LL6Z8
66°9VL 000 S02Z9T 1pE Q0% & OT IDIOANI A¥¥NY¥ddd 810220 NI SYIHILOYd ONVHONIY 8T0Z/€1/20 LL6Z8
90°62S 000 S0¢Z9T T%E 00C 4 0T IDIOANI A¥YN¥NdHd 8T0ZZ0 NI SYIHLOYL ANVHONIY 8T10Z/€1/20 LL6Z8
06°12¢’L TTO 0GL9GZ TFE 000 3 LZ HOIOANI A¥¥YN¥ddd 8710220 NI SYIHIO¥d ANVHONIY 8T0Z/E1/20 LL6Z8
0€°GER ‘7S 000 0TL9SZ TPE 000 4 OT IDIOANI AY¥YN¥Edd 8T0CZZ0 NI SYJIHLO¥Y ANVYHONIY 8TI0Z/E€T1/20 LL6ZS
z5'68z°¢ TIO TS29SZ TIFE 000 I LZ EDIOANI X¥YO¥dHA 810720 NI SHMIAHIO¥E ONWHONIM 8T10Z/€1/20 LL6Z8
00°09 000 S0¢Z9T 0T¢ 00% A OT TYIDIAA0 TIVELINSYL 8T029¢ AHIOWIL ‘NADTOd 8T0Z/E£T/Z0 9L6Z8
00°09 000 $0¢Z9T 0TI€ 00% 3 OT TYIDIAL0 TIVELIMSYE 8T0Z9¢ MUY ‘NOS¥ALAd 8T0Z/ET/20 GL6Z8
0087 000 S02Z9T O1E 00F% I OT TYIDIAI0 TIVELEMSYL 810292 OI¥E ‘ONYINYd 810Z/E€T/20 vL6Z8
00°87% 000 §0¢Z91 0T€ 00% I 0T TYIDIAI0 TIVELMISYE 8T029¢ NHOC ‘SYIXEIW 8T0C/ET/20 €628
00°0S 000 G0TZ9T 0TI€ 00% I OT TYIDIAI0 TIVALEMSYL 810282 JINYE ‘dI¥dnd 8102/€1/20 ZL62Z8

INIIdID3Y

Ol QINSSI-A¥ ANY QILISOddAd

‘dsod 0L qIASST MOFEHD
00°000°S 000 0000%¥Z TTIF 00F T OT - dIHSYYIOHDS ¥HIILYN0D LIOC 81025¢ UNNY ‘¥39Yd 810C/ET1/20 1L6Z8

LNOOWY THDAON NOIIAI¥OSHEA THEWNON FOANTA HIVd YEEWNON
INOQODDY HOIOANI HOIOANT MOHHO MOHHO
TEOYd (81/82/20 ~ 81/70/20 :§°32Q) IYOdEI QIVOH S800T0-00°00°20°8T S0

8T/LT/€0 WY 9T:TT IOTMISIA TOOHDS ALINOWAOD HITIASNVAR d-T0TIPIIE



LIIHSL
3 NYIDINITD ¥Od INHANLS/0Z$

"YEINYOL LIOTED LY € 944

007002 000 0000%Z TT¥ 00C @ OT {NVd SYONOH TOOHDS FTAAIW DAY 8T0ZSZT SYIALSO0" ANVE YINYAL 810Z2/02/20 600€8
00°8¥% 000 S0ZZ9T 01€ 007 I OT TYIDIAI0 TIVALAMSYd 81G1¢ WYITIIM ‘¥EAEMHOS 810Z/0C/Z0 800€8
00°08 000 G0TZ9T OTE Q0% & OT TYIDIAI0 TTYELENSYE 81¢1Z WYITIIM “9EdIMHDS 8102/0Z/20 800€8
06°808°¢C 000 0061€Z OTE 000 T 0T AIAANS ALINOWWOD - ¢ dSVHA 256¢ SNOILdED¥Id TOOHDS 810Z/0Z/20 LOOES
0L"95€ ¥¥L 0000%C TIV 00C Z 1IC 00L # INNODOY 810281 ATDDIM ATODId 8102/0Z/20 900¢€8
LHOIN SINIYYd ¥04 SYIMOTA
00°¢L G8L B80TZOT 1TV 00F I 1¢ — SNDISUd SNOYOWWTID ATdWIS 4048 TYI0Td NODAIO 810Z/07/20 S00€8
00°0¥S‘T T¥E 0009€¥ 0LE 000 4 L¢ SUDIAYHES ddI 8190¢ V¥SIT ENIVTIL ‘NISTO 810Z/0Z/20 ¥00ES
L6°LT 000 0000%Z TI¥ 00T I OT SYAdTOd dATIA -£L9999€0T 10430 EDIJI0 8T0Z2/0Z/20 €£00£8
NOILONYLSNI
00°GL ¥7L 0000FC TI¥P 00C 4 1< SSUNTAAANIW 3 ¥O0X T OTT JAO0¥D 3 IAOW 810Z/0Z/20 Z0OOES
€T°8¥S 000 00c¢cee cev ¢00 @ 0T SM00€ AYYYEIT NI-9Z0LES0 ¥NOS VIAHAW/XHILYOMNIAd 810Z/0Z/20 T00€8
" SYIAVATIIEHD
9 ‘SWOd 9T "TUNOIDIY TIvdd
00708~ 000 60T¢9T TTF 007 I OT STYIO YYIM ¥OJ NOISSIWAY 8T61C TOOHDS HOIH IQOT 810Z/8Z/20 000€8
" SYIAYATIAIHD
9 ‘SWOd 9T "TUNOIDIY TIvdd
00" 0€e- 000 80TZ9T Ti¥ 007 & OT STIID YYIM ¥0d NOISSIWAY 8I61C TOOHDS HOIH IAOT 810Z/8Z/20 000€8
* SYAAYATIATHD
9 ‘SWOd 9T "TuUNOIDIY TTvdd
00°08 000 60T29T TTF 007 & OT STIID UYYIM 904 NOISSIWAY 8TI61C TOOHDS HOIH IAOT 8102/0Z/20 000€8
" SY¥IAVATIATHD
9 ‘SWOd 91 "“TUNOIDIY TTIvdd
00°0€ 000 80TZ9T TITP 00F & OT STAID YYIM ¥04 NOISSIWAY 81612 TOOHOS HOIH IAOT 810Z/0Z/2Z0 000€8
YIDNIAVYIS NIADAXO
SSTPLO‘T 000 00€€SZ TTF 000 T 0T 3 YATIOWE ‘INIWIVIMI TYIIWIHO ZLPSPZ dS TYDIWIHD ANYIINYI 8102/02/20 666¢8
00709 000 S0TZOT 0TE 00% 4 OT TYIDIAI0 TTVdLINSYH 8191¢ MIMANY  “THOM 810Z/0Z/20 86628
SL'69GT 000 005SZT 0TE 00% T OT atedsx jadumig LESOLST 0D DISNW QIAH 810Z/0Z/20 L66C8
6£°8T 000 00¥VSZT TTF 007 T OT OISNW F17L60C 02 DISOW QIAH 8T102/02/20 L6628
08789 TEL 0006CT TTFP 00C I 12 OISNW 6L£680C 0D DISNW AIAH 8T10Z/0Z/20 L66Z8
26°¢6 000 0009€T 1TP 00F% T OT NNOYLSOX d0¥ — MNI 8TOCYM SOINOYLDITHE NOSNVH 810Z/02/20 96628
00°0& 000 S0TZ9T OIE 007 I OT TYIDIAI0 TTIVELINMSYE 810ZST1Z NOY ‘AnD 810Z/0Z/20 S6628
00°8¥% 000 S0¢Z9T 0T1€ 00F I OT TYIDIAAC TTVdLIMSYd 8T0ZSTC ANOL ‘SILVD 810Z/0Z/Z0 ¥66Z8
00°0§ 000 §0TZ9T 0T1€ 00% I 0T TYIDILI0 TIVdLEMSYd 8T02€T1Z JINYT “¥INNNd 81T0Z/02/20 €6628
€6°96 000 00cZzZz 11 00T X OT SHQODYYd AYWHLIT 90T1L6ZT LOTIOS TOOHDS ILATIOA 810Z/0Z/C0 766Z8
89801 TIT 00€1ZZ T1F 000 I OT ONIQYYD dISYd LADUWL - SXM00d LL09 T¥ TYNOILYONAI IS¥Id 810Z/02/20 16628
LNOOWY YITRON NOILJTIDSHEA FITNON YOaNIA HIVA JEEWON
LNOQODDOV IOIOANT HOIOANT MOEHD MOHEHD
1EDYd (8T/82/20 - 81/10/20 :§°3%Q) LYOJEE QIVOH $800T0-00°00°20°8T"S0O

8T/LT/€0 WY 9T:TT IDIMISIA TOOHDS ALINOWWOD ETTTASNYAR d- ToTIPI3E



L6°928°S 000 ZE9TTIB 000 000 T OT Tenxooe TToxAed I¥60Z08T0Z JSIM J0 TYINIA ¥ITIA 8T0T/ET/C0 TTOES
86°0T€ 000 Z€9TT8 000 000 T LT Tenzooe TToxked I¥60Z08TOZ DSIM 40 TYINIA WITIA 8T0Z/£Z/Z0 ZZOES
S0°TTY 000 Z€9TTI8 000 000 T 0T Tenzooe TToIAed I¥60Z08T0Z OSIM O TYINIA YITIA 810Z/€Z/Z0 ZTOES
L9°0S 000 ZE9TIS 000 000 T LT Tenzooe TToIAed Q¥60Z08T0Z OSIM J0 TYINIQ WLTIA 8T0Z/E€Z/Z0 ZTOES
LS 66 000 ZE9YTTI8 000 000 T OT Tenxooe TToxked QV¥60zZ0810Z OSIM JO TVINAA WITIA 8T0T/E£T/Z0 TTOES
Lp-92S 000 000162 €z 000 T OT Tenaooe TToxAed AV¥60Z08T0Z OSIM IO TYINIA WITIA 810T/€Z/20 ZZOES
¥6°GES 000 ZE9TT8 000 000 T LT Tenxooe TToxAed QV60Z0810Z OSIM IO TYINAA VITAA 810T/€Z/Z0 TZOES
£€876601T 000 Z€9TT8 000 000 T OT reniooe TToxARd Q¥60Z0810Z OSIM IO TYINIQ WITIA 810T/E£T/Z0 TIOES
90°086 ‘T2 000 TEYTT8 000 000 T LT Tenxooe TToxAed AVEZZ08T0Z  SNVIA HITYIH NYIA 810T/€7/Z0 1TOE8
¥h88L°EY 000 TE9YTT8 000 000 T OT Tenzooe TTozAed I¥EZZ0810Z  SNYId HITVEH NYIQ 810Z/£2/Z0 TZOES
£L°LT0°E 000 TEYTT8 000 000 T LT Tenzooe TToxAed I¥EZZ0810Z  SNYId HITYEH N¥Ad 810Z/£2/Z0 TZOE8
9£°ZL0"S 000 TEYTI8 000 000 T OT Tenzooe TToxAed AVEZZ0810Z7  SNYId HITVAH NYAQ 810Z/£Z/Z0 1ZOES
£5°2€5 000 TESTT8 000 000 T L Tenzooe TToxAed Q¥Ezz0810¢  SNWId HITYAH NYAQ 810Z/£Z/Z0 TZOE8
11668 000 TE9TI8 000 000 T OT Tenxooe TToxAed QVEZZ0810Z  SNWId HITVEH N¥AA 810Z/€2/Z0 1Z0€8
€L°8L8"E 000 TEYTT8 000 000 T LT Teniooe Troiked AVezz0BT0Z  SNYTId HITVEH NVAA 8102/€£2/20 TZOE8
¥9°5€9 71T 000 TE9TTB 000 000 T OT Tenzooe TToxked Qvezz08T0¢  SNYId HITYEH NYIA 8102/€2/Z0 1ZOE8
90708612 000 TE9TT8 000 000 T LT Tenzooe [Toxked A¥6020810Z  SNWId HITYAH NVAd 810Z/€Z/¢0 1ZOE8
€17 127 Sk 000 TE9TTI8 000 000 T 0T Tenzooe TToxked I¥6020810¢2  SNWId HLTWEH NYAA 8T0Z/€2/Z0 TZOE8
€L7LTO'E 000 TE9TTE 000 000 T LT Tenaooe TToIAed IV60Z08T0Z  SNWId HITVAH NWIA 810C/€C/Z0 TTOES
9€°2L0 S 000 IE9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenxoo® TTOxARd IV60Z08T0Z  SNWId HITVIH NVIA 810C/€¢/Z0 TTOES
€57 CES 000 TE9TT8 000 000 T LT Tenzooe [Toxked A¥60Z08T0Z  SNWId HITYEH NVId 8T0Z/€2/T0 TZOE8
11568 000 TE9TT8 000 000 T OT Teniooe TToxAed QV¥60Z08T0Z  SNWId HITYIH NVIA 810Z/€2/Z0 TZOES
9L°855'T 000 000262 667 000 T OT Teniooe TT0IARd QW60Z08T0Z  SNWId HITVEH NVIA 8102/€2/Z0 TZOES
€0°290°¥ 000 000T6Z TFZ 000 I OT Tenzooe TTo1ARd AV60Z08T0Z  SNYId HITVIH NvId 8102/€Z/Z0 TZOE8
€L°8L8'E 000 TE9TT8 000 000 T LT Teniooe TTOIAR QV60Z08T0Z  SNWId HITVIH NVAA 8102/€2/Z0 TTOES
SETLIT'S 000 TE9TT8 000 000 T 0T Tenzooe TToiked 460208107  SNWId HITYEH Nv3d 810Z/€2/70 1ZOE8
05°L 000 0L9TT8 000 000 T LT Tenzooe TToIked AVEZZ0810Z ANVAWOD LSO¥L O 810Z/22/Z0 0ZO0E8
05°ZhL 000 0L9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenzooe [ToIked QUEZZ08T0Z ANYAWOD ISO¥L OW 8102/7Z/Z0 0ZOE8
00°SL 000 0L9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenaooe [Toiked Q¥EZZ0810Z FATTIIN 8102/22/T0 6TOE8
00°6LF'T 000 0L9TT8 000 000 T 0T Tenxode TT0IABd AV¥EZZ08TOZ IINI ISO¥I XNYIDNAII 8T0Z/ZZ/Z0 8TOES8
00°05¢ 000 0L9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenzooe TToxAed AVEZZ08TOZ TYIONWNIA ASININEWY 8102/7Z/Z0 LTOES
16°€8T"V 000 00Z£5Z TT¥ 000 F 0T ONIATHHS AMVMEIT S602T JAYISIONE 810Z/1Z/20 9T0€8
00°0§ 000 S0ZZ9T OTE 00% I OT TYIDIAI0 TTYElIISYE 81212 NHOC “TIJNOLSWZ 8102/0Z/2Z0 STOES
TYMINTE
007002 000 00ZZzZ SEF 700 T 0T ESYAVIVA ¥0d HSNEDIT IWOSIM 6GFTIVOSIM INIWIYVAZA NISNODSIM 810Z/0Z/Z0 PTOES
SS°LL 000 0009€T TTF 00% E OT SAITdANs ZETS6V WAWOD X1ddNS SHIATIM 8102/02/20 €T0E8
SG°8ST7LT €9L 8€ET9T TT¥ 007 I 1T SOOEIYIX 8TIET HIMOMSTUYM 810¢/0T/Z0 ZTOES
8L L 000 00EE9Z €SE 000 @ 0T ONI4JIHS S9EMIN0000 sdn 8102/02/Z0 TTIOES
05°L8L 000 00TTEZ Z¥6 000 I 0T SADIAMAS NYDIM 9-8T0Z-ANI NODSIM 3O ALISYIAINA 810Z/0T/T0 OTOES
INDOWY THEAON NOIZdI9053q TIEAON SOaNIA HING SEGON
INQODDY EDIOANI ~ EOTOANI MOEHD MOEHD
1EoYd (8T/82/20 — 8T/T0/Z0 :593vd) IYO4TI QUVOL S800T0-00°00°20°8T S0

8T/LT/€0 WY 9T:TT IOINISIAQ TOOHDS XLINOWWOD ETTIIASNVAE d-T0TIPI3E



00°0% 00C 0000%Z TTF 00T 4 1C LIIW SOISNHYOA TOOHOS ATATIW 8TLZZ LSIQ TOOHDS AVIHAOME 8T0Z/LT/C0 €E0€8
05°219 TPE 0006TC OTE 000 Z LZ ONIJIYLS NAT pov8L8E AIYO UYLSIHOI¥E 8T10¢/LZ/20 ZE0E8
00°S¥ LOT 00¢T1ZZ 2b6 000 F 0T ¥dD YIAUSINYAH 8TEZT0ASE TUOINHOMHL MMYHMOWIA 810Z/LZ/20 TEOE8
00706 000 000S€T TT¥ 00F I OT ¥dD YIAYSIYVAH 8TEZTOASE TYDINHDIL MMYHMOWIE 8T0Z/LZ/Z0 TEOES
00°Z1¢ 000 000921 T1v¥ 00F 2 OT S§3IT ge OTd APY/OTd  GGL0T9Z06 SATIOLYHOdYT A¥¥-0Id 810¢/LZ/Z0 0€0E8
00°0F 00Z 0000%C T1F 00C @ TZ LAIW SOISNIY0I SKH 8TLZC TOOHDS ¥ANYAL IIOTIE 8T0Z/LZ/Z0 6C0€8
00°79¢ 000 00€€9C SS€ 000 T 0T 8C €44 - T 934 1097288809 L 3 IV 8T02/LZ/20 820¢€8
06°G¥F €CL 000€E¥T TTF 00€ ¥ T¢ $,30071d T 6TIVEY ¥d 3 SAYYMY NYDIMIWY 8T10¢/LZ/T0 LZOES
€8728T 000 009€SC 8%E 000 & OT TdNI 8T0Z XUYONYL 0001 ANO N, TT¥ 810¢/LZ/C0 920€8
P6 LT 000 7E9TT8 000 000 T LC Tenxooe Troxhed AVEZZ08T0T TYIONUNIA dHIIT NAS 8T0C/€Z/Z0 GCOE8
8G°8 000 PE9TTI8 000 000 T OT Tenidooe [{oxABd AYEZZ08T0C TYIONUNIA HATT NAS 8T0Z/€Z/Z0 SZ0E8
09°0F 000 PE9TI8 000 000 T LC Teniooe [TOXABd A¥EZZ08T0C TYIONUNIA HAIT NAS 8T0Z/€Z/20 GZ0€8
68°ST 000 P€9TTI8 000 000 T OT Teniooe [1oxzAed A¥E€zz0810¢ TYIONUNIA J4IT NAS 8T0Z/€£2/20 GZ0E8
I8°FLT 000 000T6C 0£Z 000 T OT Tenxooe [roxAed A¥60Z0810C TYIONUNIA HAIT NNS 8T0¢/€C/20 G20€8
S8°G¥FC 000 P€E9TI8 000 000 T LT Tenxooe TroxAed AW60Z0810Z TYIONUNIA dJIT NNS 8T0C/€2/¢0 GC0E8
00°60T 000 00SzSC OT€ 000 @ OT Tenzooe [T0ZABd AY60Z0810C TYIDNUNIA HAIT NNS 8T0Z/€ZC/20 GZ0E8
85 8LE’T 000 ¥€9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenxooe [roxAed AV60Z0810C TYIONUNIA HAIT NAS 8T02/€Z/20 SZOE€8
VL 16T 000 PE9TT8 000 000 T LT Tenxooe TroxAed AV60Z0810Z TYIONYNII JJIT NOS 8T0OT/€Z/Z0 G20€8
ZET8LS 000 ¥€9T18 000 000 T OT Tenidooe [ToIABd AY60Z0810C TYIONYNIA FJIT NOS 8T0Z/E€Z/Z0 GC0€8
LL™9T8 000 €€91T8 000 000 T L¢ Tenxooe TToxAed IVEZZ08T0Z AIT TUNOIIWN NOSIAYW 8T0Z/€T/Z0 vZOE8
A8 2404 000 €€9T18 000 000 T OT Tenxooe [ToiAed IVEZZOBTOZ AIT TUNOILUN NOSIAYW 8T0Z/£Z/Z0 ©Z0E8
627782 000 €€91T8 000 000 T L2 TenIooe TToZAed A¥ECZZ08T0C AIT TYNOILUYN NOSIAYW 8T0Z/E£Z/Z0 HZTOES
€L°GTT 000 €€9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenxode [ToZAed Q¥EZZ08T0Z AIT TUNOILUN NOSIAYW 8T0C/E£Z/20 $COE€8
veoLe 000 €€9T1T8 000 000 T LZ Tenzooe TToZARd AY¥60Z08T0Z AIT TUNOILIYN NOSIAYW 810Z/£Z/Z0 $TOE8
T1°8¢ 000 €€£9118 000 000 T OT Tenxooe TroxAed 4¥60Z08T0Z JIT TUNOILYN NOSIAYW 810Z/€2/20 PI0E8
8L°6G 000 €€9T118 000 000 T LZ Tenaooe TT0xARd AY¥60Z08T0Z AIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 810Z/£Z/20 vC0E8
€V LST 000 9€9T1T18 000 000 T LZ Tenxode TToxAed AVEZZ08TOT NOISIAVLITIAA 810Z/€£2/20 €20€8
¢l eSE 000 9€9T118 000 000 T 0T TenIdoe TToIAed AYEZZ0810Z NOISIAYLTHA 810Z/€£2/20 €£20€8
€V LST 000 9€9118 000 000 T LT Tenidoe TTOIARd A¥60Z08TOT NOISIAVLTAA 810Z/€Z/20 €Z0E8
€0°9¢¢ 000 9€9TT8 000 000 T OT Teniooe TTOZARd AY¥60208T0C NOISIAVLTAA 810Z/£2/20 £20¢£8
9z €8z’¢e 000 C€9TT8 000 000 T LT Tenidooe TT0IAed IY¥EZZ08TOZ OSIM JO TYINIA YITIA 8T0Z/E£Z/Z0 ZTOES
89°099‘6 000 C€9TTI8 000 000 T OT Tenxooe TToxAed IYEZZ08T0Z DSIM JO0 TVINIA VITAA 810Z/£2/20 ZZOE8
86°0T€E 000 Z€9T18 000 000 T LT Teniooe TToxAed AYEZZO8TOZ DSIM A0 TYINAQ WITIA 8T0Z/E£Z/20 ZTOES
GE° €89 000 ¢€9118 000 000 T OT Tenxooe TroxAed I¥Ezg0810¢ OSIM JO TYINIA ¥YITAA 8T0Z/£Z/Z0 2ZOE8
L9°0G 000 Z€9TT8 000 000 T LT Tenzode TToxAed Qv¥ezz0810Z DSIM 40 TYINEA VITIA 810Z/£Z/Z0 ZZIOE8
LO"G6 000 2€9118 000 000 T OT Tenzdoe [Toxked QYEZZ08TOZ OSIM J0 TYINIA YITAA 8T0Z/€Z/Z0 ZTOES
6 GES 000 Z€9118 000 000 T LT Tenzode TToxAed AYECZ08T0C JSIM JO TYINIA WLTAd 8T0Z/€T/20 2ZOE8
0€°929'1 000 ¢€9118 000 000 T OT Tenxooe [roxAed A¥ezz0810¢ JSIM JO TYINIA YITHIA 8T0Z/€Z/Z0 ZZOES
9z'€87°¢ 000 2€91T18 000 000 T L¢ Tenidode [ToxABd A¥60Z08T0Z OSIM J0 TYINAA YITAA 810Z/£Z/20 ZTOES
LNOOT FAGNON NOILAI¥OSHA ATNON YOUNTA TLYAd JEERON
LNAODDVY HOIOANT HOTOANI MOFEHD MOIHD
1 g9vd . (81/82/20 ~ 8T/10/20 :s°3eq) TMOIEI QIO G800T0-00°00°20°8T SO

8T/LZ/€0 WY ST:TT IDIYLSIA "TOOHDS ALINAWKOD HETTIIASNYAT d*T0T3IPIIE



1 @9vd

8T/LZ/€0

TL 9L0’E 000 00€€9¢ 0t 000 & OT INIWAYd LOVILNOD 0988T1¢Z NAOY¥d SSANISNE FAWAHY 8T02/LZ/20 LSOES8
00°8¥% 000 S0¢Z9T OTIE 00F & OT AVYIDIAIO TIVHIIMSYE 8T61¢ MAHLIVW ‘NIANONNAd 8102/LZ/20 9S0€8
GIP189¢90100
TE€°0TT 000 0000%C T1¥ 00C & 0T ‘0TPTOVL807Z0 # HOIOANI 00L ATOOIM XT19DId 8T0Z/LZ/Z0 SS0€E8
09°0¢T 000 0000FC T1I¥ Q0% & OT 08F%# INNODOY 60L0C90T00 XI9DIM AT9DId 810Z/LZ/20 SSO€8
09°62 000 0000FPC TTP 00€ & OT aA9v0dydLsS0d 06056T6G0T 10dda IDIAA0 8T02/L2/20 PSOES
69°9L 000 0000FZ TITFP 00€ 4 OT SHITddNS 401440 QLTT6T6G0T 10dda ADIAA0 810Z/LZ/20 PSOES
€87€91 000 0000FC TTIF O0E T OT SHITAdNS dDIJA0 QTCG8IFEQT 10ddd IDIJI0 810T/LC/TO PSOES
S6°0€ 000 0000%C TTIFP 00E€ H OT SY0SSIDS QTLO8TIPEOT 10dda dDIJAI0 8T0Z/LZ/20 $S0E8
88799 000 0000%C TITF 00€ H OT 0006908¢€0T 10ddd ADIAI0 810Z/LZ/Z0 PSOES
91712 000 0000%¥Z TITV 00€ I OT ¥AAYd NOILDNYLSNOD 0££ZE£I18Z0T 10d3d ADILIO 8T0Z/LZ/T0 PSOE8
GL*8E 000 0000%Z TITF 00E 4 OT dHd¥d NOILDAYILSNOD 0000€T8¢0T1 104da IDIAI0 810Z/LC/Z0 vS0E8
06°1T 000 0000%Z TTF O0E 3 OT YAd¥d NOIIDNYLSNOD Q0EZET8ZOT 10dda dDIAI0 8T0Z/LZ/Z0 vSOE8
78°80T 000 00S¢SZ 01€ 000 3 OT INANSSASSY HITIVEH 0-£9821000 HITYAH TYNOILVANDDO 810Z/LZ/20 £S0€8
00°08T 000 000¥%ZT TIV 00F I OT SHEd IFIW HIWW 9/ZT 3 SZ/01 62€€ NYLITOJOMIAW NOSIAYW 810Z2/LZ/20 ZG0€8
L6°18C 000 00¢czZ Z€bv 100 A OT YACIO M00d YALNIM NI-ZZ0LEG0 A0S VIAAW/AHLIOMNAd 8T02/.¢/20 1S0€8
00°000°T 000 00009T TITF Q0% 3 0T NOIIYIMOdSNWYL ONITLSIIM p80F  ‘AOIA¥AS Snd SYIZVI 8107/LZ/20 0SG0€8
00°8% 000 S0TC9T OTE 00%F 4 OT IYIDIAI0 TIVEILIISVL 8191¢C NOSITIV ‘¥IATONMM 810¢/LZ/Z0 670ES
00°09 000 TTZZ9T OTE€ 00%F 4 OT TYIDIAI0 ONITLSHYM 81027 AVAIICL ‘NIALSNAIIOTM 8102/LZ/20 8F0ES
00°9L070¥% 000 000TEV ¢8¢ 00F I OT NOILINL TOOHIS TYALITIA €0T-8T TOOHIOS TYALYIA IQdC 8102/LC/20 L¥0OES8
0G°L 000 000GCT TITIF 00C & OT DISOW CGEEE6L0 NI NOS ® ¥ddddd "M°L 8T0¢/LZ/20 9¥%0€8
00°0 000 0TIZZT TTIF 00€ H OT £90IN0SVY WOOASSBTD ADBRISITT €21 ¥YY¥H NITJAIIW NOIHONOH 8102/82/C0 SV0E8
00°0 000 0TTZZT TTF 00€ I 0T  S9DINOSSY WOOASSETD AdRI8]T] €71 ¥YH NITAATW NOLHONOH 8T10Z/LZ/20 S¥0E8
00° 8% 000 G0¢Z¢91 0TI€ 00¥ I OT TYIDIAA0 TIVdLIENSYE 81GTC NOININD “9dd¥d 810C/L2/Z0 PV0OES
00°8% 000 G0¢29T 0T€ 00% & OT TYIDIAI0 TIVdLINSYd 8161C ANOL ‘S3ALIYD 8102/LT/T0 £¥0€8
00°GET 000 0000%C TTIF 00Z I 0T HAONIYIIANOD WSIINY 101 SNOZIY¥OH J¥NLNd 810Z/LZ/Z0 ZFOE8
007001 00T 0000F%Z TTI¥ 0OT I TT MOHS HONIIDS AMOO0dS 810Z¢ XYL ‘ONIWWACYA 8102/.2/20 TROES
z8°GL8 000 00722Z Z&V 700 I 0T ¥EIAYo Mood OWI  0-07Z€8/ INTOS TOOHDS ILATTOL 810Z/LZ/Z0 OF0E8
£€1°€468 000 00¢2ZZ ¢€v 100 3 OT SM009 A¥W¥dIT G-T0¥Z9L IATOS TOOHDS ILIATICI 8102/L2/20 0FOES
L9°622 000 00cZzZe ¢ev 100 3 OT SM00d AYYYEIT p-JATOPZ9L INTOS TOOHOS ILIATIOL 8T0C/LZ/TO 0FOES
00°09 000 SO0TZST 0T€ 00% I OT TYIDIAJIO TIVWLELINSYE 8T9T¢C SINNAQ ‘MDITd 810T/LZ/T0 6£0€8
00°09 000 G0¢Z9T OTE 00% & OT TYIDIAIO TIVELIISYE 8T61¢C Ay ‘HOSTTA 8102/L2/20 8E0€8
SdId0D 0€ -
0L ¥1¢ TIT 00€TCZ TI¥ 000 T OT ONIQYYO JIsvd LID9Yl — S¥ood 1809 d¥ TUNOIIVONAA ISYIA 810Z/LZ/Z0 LEOES
NOIIWNOQ
00°00T 00T 0000F¢ T1F OOT d TZ HONIIDS AMOOdS NO INIWAYIYIAO g1€Ce 0Ld S-3 JTIIASNVAT 810Z/LZ/20 9€0€8
00°02¥ 000 0062SZ 0I€ 000 I OT 344 NIWAY NY'Id XATIISHd I¥S0L0Z 0D SIIAANAG HIAOTAWI 810Z/LZ/Z0 SE0€8
00° %8 000 00GZScZ 0TI€ 000 I OT dd4 ¥9d0D €ZLTOTZ OD SIIJANIE FIAOTAWI 8T0Z/LZ/T0 GE0E8
SG°0LL 000 0061€C 0T 000 4 OT ONITIVW AJANNS Y04 IDYLSOd L ARAA4 ONI ¥IAYW 3 NOLMAL 8102/LZ/T0 PEOE8
LNNOWY TIERON NOIIATH¥DSHEA TIENON JOaNFA HIVA YEERON
INNODDY TOTOANT FOTOANT MOEHO MOHHD
(BT/82/20 - BI/T0/Z0 :5932Q) IL¥OATE q¥VOL S§800T0-00°00°20°8T SO
RY 9T:IT IOTHLSIA TOOHOS ALINOWAOD HTTIIASNVAT d-T0TIPIIE



9% 282 000 00€€Sc LeE 00T

q 0T TIIE ¥YEEWEDEd ~ IAET 00-00TZ-0€ T ® ¥ALYM ATIIASNYAX 8T10Z/20/C0 8102GZT
Gz zes'v 000 00t£EST 9€€ 00T I OT TII9 ¥YAGWADAA — IAIT 00-001¢-0€ T 3 ¥IALYM ITTIASNYAT 8102/20/20 8102GZT
9L"€ 000 00€€SC LEE 00C 4 OT YAEWADEd ~ QTIIA TTIYEIOOd SH 00-Z¢SE€-€Z T ® ¥ALYM ITTIIASNYAF 8T10Z/20/20 8102SCT
€6°8¥% 000 00€€SZ 9€€ 00Z 4 OT YAGWADEA - dTIII TIYELOOd SH 00-ZFGE-€Z T 3 WALYM ATIIASNYAT 810Z/20/20 8T0ZGZT
9L € 000 00€€SC LEE 00C 4 01 YIEWADAd - ATIIA TTIVELI0S SH 00-07S€-€Z T 3 ¥ALYM ATTIIASNYAI 8T0Z/Z0/20 810CSCT
50702 000 00€€SC 9€€ 00T T OT YAAWADAA - dTAIA TIVLLIOS SH 00-07S€-€Z T ¥ ¥ALVM ATIIASNYAI 8102/20/Z0 810ZSCT
9L" 8¢ 000 00€€5C LeE 00C @ OT YHAEWADIA ~ NOISSHONOD SH 00-8€SE€-€Z T ¥ ¥ALYM ATTIIASNYAI 8T0C/¢0/20 810ZSZL
0r°8 000 00€€SC 9€€ 00C & 0T YIGWADEd — NOISSHONOD SH 00-8E€SE-€Z T 3 YALVYM ITIIASNVAT 8T0Z/C0/Z0 B8T10CSCI
9L € 000 00€€S5C LEE 00C 4 OT YIEWADAA - ATITI ¥IDD0S SH 00-LEGE-EZ T 3 YAIVYM ITIIASNVYAT 8T0Z/¢0/¢0 8T0CSCI
[4282" 000 00€€S¢C 9€€ 00C 4 0T YIIREDEAA — ATIII ¥ADID0S SH 00-LESE-EZ T 3 YILYM ITTIIASNYAX 8102/20/Z0 810CSCT
S1°20¢ 000 00£€Sc 8e€ 00C¢ 3 0T YEIEWEDEIA — WOOY ¥ATIOH WOL 00-€£9%Z-GT T 3 ¥ILUM ITIIASNVYAI 8102/20/Z0 8102SCT
pr 86T 000 00€€5¢C LEE 00¢ 4 OT YEEWIDAA — WOOY ¥ATIOH WOL 00-€9FZ—-ST T ® ¥ILYM ATITIASNYAT 810Z2/20/20 8T0ZSZT
9T LLT 000 00€€5C 6€€ 00C T 0T WOL 00-29%¢-ST T 3 ¥ALYM ATIIASNYAI 810Z/20/20 8102SCT
Z8°vLE 000 00€€5¢ 8€€ 00¢ 4 0T WOL 00-¢9PC-ST T ® ¥ALYM ITTIASNYAT 8102/20/20 810CSCT
07 °89¢ 000 00€€S52 LeE 00T 2 0T JWOL 00-2972-ST T 3 YALYM ITTIASNYAZT 810C/¢0/Z0 810CScCT
7876 000 00€€5Z 9¢€ 00 2 0T WOL 00-29PC-ST T ® ¥ALYM ATTIASNVAXE 810C/20/Z0 8T0ZSCT
Eccinioiiel
oL L6 000 00€€ST 8EE 00C d QT — TOOHDS HEAWYD dTO - WOL 00-19%2-ST T ® YILYM ATTIIASNYAT 8T0Z/C0/C0 81025CT
GIENIOEA
0%7°"TTT 000 00€€9¢ LEE 00C T 0T — TOOHDS 3AV¥D dTO - WOL 00-T9%Z-ST T ® ¥IALYM ITTIASNVAT 8T0Z/20/20 8T0CGCT
S6°IL 000 00€£€9¢C SS€ 000 F OT SIDYYHD HENOHA TTHED YIAWADHEA LOVEZHEZZO ¥YINTTAD "S°N 8T0Z/20/20 LITIZI
HOJAL MMYHMOVIE - SNOILJO
ST ESE 868 000TEY 68E€ 007 I OT HINOX ¥O0d LNIWISUNGWITY M00d 8T0CZ0€T ANEY ‘HDOTAIM 8102/L2/20 L90ES
00°6GL 000 000SZT 0TE 00Z I OT dIYdad 0680TET TYW DJISAW I1dO¥E-d9¥M 8T02/L2/20 990€8
00°€2¢ 000 000S¢T 0TE 00C 3 0T gIvaayd T680TET TYW DISAW 1J0¥d-Q¥¥M 810Z/LZ/20 990€8
00°68 000 000S¢T 0T€ 00C T 0T ¥I1dvayd G880TET TYW DISNW IAOYE-A¥YM 8T0Z/LZ/Z0 990€8
66°6¢C 000 000GZT T1¥ 00C I OT ADATAHLNOW 6L676CT TUA DISAW LAOME-AIYM 810C/LZ/Z0 990€8
00°L8T 000 000G¢T T1¥ 00Z 3 OT TYINTY LNIWOYLSNI 698G¥ZT TYW DISAW LAO¥E-QIYM 8T0Z/LZ/Z0 990€8
66°LZ 000 00SG2¢T T1¥ 00F 3 OT 203 1dy3anof 3edumig, 9GT66€T TUW DISAW LAOWE-QIVYM 810Z/LC/20 990€8
00°68 000 00G9G¢T 0T€ 00F & OT atedsx suUOqUOIT 29696£T TYW DISAW LAO¥E-QIVYM 8T0T/LZ/C0 990€8
69°¢ 000 00€€9C €5 000 T OT ONIddIHS 88059€MA Sdn 810¢/LZ/20 S90€£8
veT1C 000 00€€9¢ €9€ 000 @ OT ONIddIHS 89059€EMA Sdn 810¢/L2/20 S90€8
00°0¢ 09 000€9T TT1¥ 007 I T2Z TYNS¥Nd LdI¥DS 66€ ANYAWOD TUOISNW FHL 8T0Z/LZ/Z0 ¥90€£8
8z°121'CY 000 000LSZ OTE 000 & 0§ B8TOC NUL — SHASNIAXH ONILWEEJO NI-9Z#T1S00 ¥IAHYL 8102/LZ/20 £90€8
00709 000 SOTZ9T 0T€ 00% & OT TYIDIAA0 TIVELAMSYH 8191C avdd ‘10IdS 8102/L2/Z0 Z90€8
00°8¥F 000 S02Z91 0T€ Q0% I OT TYIDIAA0 TIVELINSYL 816TC WRYITIIM “YIAAMHOS 8102/L2/20 T90€8
00°09 000 §02291 0T€ 00% E OT TYIDIAA0 TIVELANSYE 8161¢C MEYHA ‘¥EIAVHOS 8102/LZ/Z0 090€8
00°00T 000 00%GCT OTIE 00F & OT ONIDANL ATIWASNA 3 OT0S HF¥d 8T19¢ AMIVINIWITI TIIHANYS 8T0Z/LZ/Z0 6S0€8
00-9¢ 000 60TZ9T TI¥ 00F & OT HWYD TIVELAMSYE ¥0d NOISSIWAY 81977 HOIH Y¥ILNID ANYTIHOIY 8T0Z/LZ/Z0 850€8
LNOOWY HIERON NOILAI¥DSEQ ITHON FOANIA HIVd JIENON
LNOODOY TOIOANT HOIOANT MDEHD MOFEHD
EIVa (8T/82/20 - 8T/T0/Z0 :s®3BQ) ILYOITE QYV0L S800T0-00°00°20"8T SO

8T/LT/E0 WY 9T:TT IOINLSIA TOOHDS ALINAWWOD ETIIASNYAR d-T0TIP=3E



LT0C

9L" € 000 00£€£GZ LEE 00F 4 OT YAIWADHA aTAId TIVEIIOS SH 00-0¥SE€-€Z T ? YIILYM ITTIASNYAT 8102/20/20 LTI0CLZZT
LTOC
£€0°0¢ 000 00€€SC 9€€ 007 F OT JIGWHEADAAd ATHIA TTIYdLI0S SH 00-0%SG€-€Z T ® YALVYM ITTIIASNVAT 8T0Z/20/20 LTI0ZLZZT
L1102
80°6PE’TT 000 00€€SC LEE 00F 3 OT YIIWADAAd ANYLS NOISSIONOD SH 00-8€G€-£C T 3 MALYM IATTIIASNYAI 810¢/20/¢0 LT0ZLZZT
LT0T
¢8°8 000 00€€S9C 9€€ 00F & OT YAGWADIA ANVILS NOISSIAINOD SH 00-8E€SE€E-€C T 3 ¥ILYM ITIIASNYAI 810Z/C0/20 LTOCTLZTT
9L € 000 00E€€ST LEE 00F T 0T LTOC ¥EHWADIQ dTIIA ¥IADDOS SH Q00-LEGE-E€Z T 3 YIL¥M HATTIASNYAF 8102/¢0/20 LT0ZLZZT
LT 000 00€€ST 9€€ 00% I 0T LTOZ ¥AAWADAA TTALII ¥IDD0S SH 00-LESE-E€C T 3 YIALYM ITIIASNYAI 8T0C/2¢0/20 LI0CTLZZT
LTO0C
S0° 781 000 00€€GZ 8€€ 002 I 0T YHULWIADII Wd ¥ITIOH YNNIMOW DL 00-£9%Z-GT T 3 YALVM ITTIASNVYAT 810Z/20/20 LTI0ZLCZT
LT0C
GL*L8T 000 00€€GZ LEE 00Z I 0T YHIWADIQ WY YITIOH YNNIMOW DL 00-€9%2-GT T 3 9dLVM ITTIASNYAL 8102/20/20 L102L2Z2T
L7002
9T LLT 000 00EESZ 6EE 00Z 3 0T FIGWADHA YIIYM YNNAMOW O 00-29%2¢-ST T 3 ¥AIYM FTTIASNYAZ 8102/20/20 LT0ZLZZT
LT0C
9¥°99¢ 000 00€£E€SZ 8€E€ 00C H OT YIEWADHAA ¥HALYM UNNIIOW OL 00-29%Z-ST T ¥ ¥ILYM TTTIASNYAT 810¢/20/20 LI0ZLZZT
LTOC
09°€9¢ 000 00€€£S9C LEE 00Z I OT YAIWADHET YEALYM YNNIMOW DL 00-29%¢-ST T ? YIALUYM ITTIIASNYAT 8T10Z/20/20 LT0CLCZT
LT0C
78°6 000 00€£9C 9€€ 00T T 0T FHAWADId YHIYM YNNIMOW OC 00-299¢-GT T ¥ JILYM TTTIASNYAA 8102/20/Z0 L10TLZZT
LTOT
90°901T 000 00€€5Z 8€€ 00Z 4 OT HIAWIDIA HAWYD ATO ¥YNNIMOW DL 00-T9%C-GT T ® YIIWYM ATIIASNYAL 8102/20/20 LT0ZLZZT
LT0Z
0Z°911 000 00€€9Z LE€E 00C 4 0T MHIEWADIA IAVYD dTO UNNIMOW DL 00-TI9FZ-GT T 3 ¥ALYM ITIIASNYAL 8102/20/20 L10ZLZZT
90" 121 % 000 00€£€9C 9€€ 00Z F OT WOL 00-000€-0€ T 3 ¥ALYM ITIIASNYAI 810Z/20/Z0 810ZSZL
YAGWEDEA
09°¢6€ 000 00€€9Z 8€€ 00C ¥ OT — YILYM - TOOHDS HOIH 00-S€T1Z-0€ T % YALYM ITIIASNVAI 8102/20/20 8102SCT
AAGWADHA
0% °09€ 000 00€E€SC LEE 00C T OT = YIILYM - TOOHDS HOIH 00-S€T2-0€ T » ¥IIYM ITTIASNYAI 8102/20/20 810CSCT
ZG'918 000 00€£€£9C 6E£€ 00C ¥ OT JIGWRIDEd — TOOHOS HOIH 00-0€TZ-0€ T 3 ¥ALYM IATIIASNYAT 8102/20/Z0 810ZSZT
$8°829791 000 00€€9C 9€€ 002 4 O FIAWADHA ~ TOOHDS HOIH 00-0€TZ-0€ T ? UIIYM ITTIIASNYAT 8T0Z/20/20 8T0ZSZT
6£°6€EC 000 00€€GZ 8€€ 00C I OT YIIRIDEA - SI¥L 00-0ZT1Z-0€ T ® MAIYM ITTIASNVAZ 8102/20/20 8102GZT
06 9LT 000 00€£€SC LEE 002 T OT dAIWHEADEA - SI¥L 00-0¢TZ~0€ T 3 ¥EIVM ITTIIASNVAZ 8102/20/20 810ZSCI
£F 69 000 00€€£SC 9¢€ 00Z I OT YIGRIDIAA — SI¥L 00-0Z1Z-0€ T 3 ¥ALYM FTIIASNVAZ 8102/20/20 8102GCT
8€°ZF9 000 00€E£SZ 6€€ 00C 4 0T ¥IAWIDAd - SI¥L 00-0T11Z-0€ T % ¥ALYM TTTIASNYAZ 810Z/Z0/Z0 8102SCT
SP60T°€E 000 00€€SC 9€€ 00C 4 OT YIIWIDIA — SI¥L 00-0TTIZ-0€ T 3 ¥ALYM JTIIASNYAT 810Z2/Z0/Z0 810ZGCIT
66°8FEC 000 00€€ST 8€E 00T I OT TIIE ¥IIRADAA — IAIT 00-00TZ-0€ T 3 ¥ILYM ITIIASNVAZ 810Z/Z0/Z0 810ZSCI
LNOOWY TEIHON NOIIJI¥DSEA WHEWON JOANTA HIVd YEERON
LNAODOVY TOIOANI HOIOANT MOEHD MOHEHD
1Eovda (8T/82/20 - 8T/T0/20 :S93eA) LIO4TI TIVOL S80010-00°00°20°8T°S0

8T/LT/E0 W 9T:TT LOINLSIA TOOHDS ALINNWROD HTIIASNVAR d-T0T3IPIIE



60°0L ZEL 00007 TT¥ 00C I 1IC = INIWISYNEWITYE IOVITIN 8T0C6TT WANVWY ‘SNEDYII 810Z/90/20 L¥FPO08TLI
9€°L8E TF€ 00008F 06E 000 @ LC SEADIAYES ADOTOIANY LTS Z# ¥SID 810Z/90/20 9%¥008TILT
00°€€2’T vE€ 000087 06€ 000 & LT SAJIAYIS NOISIA €LS Z# ¥SED 8T0Z/90/¢0 9FV0O08ILT
09°66€ 7€ 0009€¥ 98¢ 000 I LT SEDIAYIS AD0TOIANY LVLES Z# ¥SID 8T0Z/90/20 9vFO08ILT
00°8¥F 000 GOTZ9T 01€ Q0% Z 0T TYIDIAI0 TIVELANSYE STEID 810¢c¢ce SINNIA ‘¥EN03d 810Z/90/20 GhPO08ILL
00708 000 S0TZ9T OTE 00F% & OT TYIDIAI0 TIVALAMSYd STHID 810212 SINNIQ ‘¥a3M03d 810Z/90/20 SFF008ILT
00°8 000 0000FZ TTFP 00€ 3 OT YALVM 66LFLTO00T OTT JELVM ¥35dvd 810¢/90/20 ¥7¥008TLT
05°€6 000 0000FC TIF 00€ I 0T JALEM 96GFLTO00T OTT dILVYM 435dvE 8102/90/¢0 Prv008TLI
097499 000 0000%C TTF 00E & OT dILYM ZSEVLTO00T OTT YILYM ¥IADAVE 810Z/90/20 PPPO08TLT
00°0S 000 S0TZ9T OTE 00% I OT TYIDIAA0 TIVELAMSYEd STYEID 81026210 TIVHOIW ‘TUANY 810Z/90/20 €FV008TLI
veve 000 TTTcZEZ Z¥E 000 I OT TsARIL 8102/9¢/1~-8T0¢/¥/T TO8TOCNIVA ATTEN “YAHSOW 810Z/20/20 ZFy00BILT
LO°T 000 TTTZEZ ZFE 000 T OT TeARIL 810Z/92/1-8102¢/¥%/T T0O8TOZNI¥T ATTI ‘gIHSOW 8102/20/20 ZFP00BILT
YEIDNHAYIS NIADAXO
G5 FLO T~ 000 00€€SC TI¥ 000 & OT 3 YHUTIOE - LNAWLYIYL TYOIWIHD ZLVSy dS TYDIWIHD ONYIEMVI 810Z/61/20 STPO0BILI
00°0 000 0009€T TTF 00F% I OT butyyexq €21 NOILONAOYdId IDIAYIS 810Z/91/20 C2ZVO00LIST
00°0 000 0000%Z TLF OOF ¥ OT $399Ys 1§93 UOIURDS €21 NOILWIOd¥0D NOVLNWDS 810Z/9T/20 TZ¥00LIOT
00°0 000 00SS2T TLF Q0% 4 OT oTsnu pueg speet 0D DISOW AIdH 8T0Z/91/20 0Z¥00LIOT
00°0 000 00F¥SCT TTF Q0% & OT I9PIO OTSOW TEBIOUD FeEZT 0D DISNW dIdH 810Z/91/20 0CFOOLIOT
00°0 000 00SSCT T1¥ Q0% & OT ATTOp pue eaouTAeTd €21 00 DISNW AIAH 8T0Z/91/Z0 0ZVOOLIST
00°0 000 00¢Zce veEV ¥00 I OT SNOILAI¥OSENS ANIZYOUW €ZT NS ANIZYOWW INNODSIA 8T0Z/9T/Z0 6TFOOLIST
00°0 LOT 00¢T¢¢ ¢ve 000 & OT SYO00dLXEL XDOTOHDASA €21 WOD"NOZYWY 8T0Z/91/20 8IF00LI9T
L102
TL°6TO P 000 00€€Sc 9¢€€ 00<C 4 OT YAGWADAA DIMLOATH YNNAMOW DL 00-000€-0€ T 3 ¥ILYM ATTIASNYAT 8T0Z/20/¢0 LTO0ZLZZT
09°26¢€ 000 00£€Sc 8e€ Q0% 3 OT LT0Z ¥JEWEDIA YALYM SH 00-S€IZ-0€ T 3 YALYM ITTIASNYAT 8102/20/¢0 LTI0CLZZT
0%°0G¢€ 000 00€gsc Lee 007 E OT LT0T ddEWEDIA YALYM SH 00-GE€TZ-0€ T 3 YALUYM ATIIASNVAT 8T0¢/2C0/¢0 LI0ZLZTT
297918 000 00€£€9Z 6€€ 00F I OT LT0Z YdEWADHAA DTYLOITE SH 00-0€LZ-0€ T 3 JALYM ITIIASNUAI 8102/20/20 L10ZLZZT
62°822°%1 000 00€€SZ 9€€ 007 & OT LT0Z YAWIDIA DOIMLOATHA SH 00-0€T1Z-0€ T 3 ¥ALYM ITTIIASNYAI 810Z/20/20 L1I0ZLZZT
66812 000 00€£€49Z 8E€E 00€ T 0T LTOZ YIEWEDAA YALYM STEL 00-0ZTZ-0€ T 3 ¥3L¥M ATTIASNYAT 8102/20/20 L10ZLZZT
8L %91 000 00€€592 LEE 00€ E OT LT0Z YAEWADAQ YALYM STHL 00-02TZ-0€ T 3 YILYM TTIIASNVAT 8102/20/Z0 L10ZLZZT
669G 000 00€€SZ 9¢€E 00€ 3 OT LTOZ JIGWADHA YHLYM SI¥L 00-0CTZ-0€ T 3 ¥ILYM ATTIASNYAIT 810Z/20/20 L10ZLZIZT
8€°C¥9 000 00€€5C 6€€ 00€ & OT LT0Z YIEWADAA DTYLOATE SIHL 00-0TTZ-0€ T % YAIYM FTTIASNYAT 8T02/20/20 L10CLIZT
G9°LVO’E 000 00€€GZ 9¢€E 00€ T 0T LT0Z YIEWADAA DTYLOATA STAL 00-0TTZ-0€ T 3 YALYM ITTIASNVAT 810Z/20/¢0 L10ZLCCT
€L°009 000 00€€S5C 8EE 00T @ OT LT0Z YAGWAAON DIMLIOATA IAAT 00-00T1Z-0€ T % YILYM ATTIASNVAA 810Z/Z0/20 L10ZLZZT
6€°2C8 000 00€€S9C LEE 00T 3 OT LT0C YAGWIAON DIMIDATE IAAT 00-00T1Z-0€ T % YALYM ATTIASNYAA 8T0Z/20/20 LT0ZLIZT
Ty LzL'p ) 000 00€£€5Z 9€€ 00T H 0T LT0Z YHEWIAAON DIMIOATE IAAT 00-00TZ-0€ T ® YALYM ATTIASNVAA 810Z/20/Z0 L10ZLZTT
L10Z
9L’ € 000 00€€GZ Le€E 007 & OT YIGWIDEA dATIII TIVELOOd SH 00-ZFPGE-E£C T 3 YALYM ITTIASNYAT 8T0Z/C0/20 LT0ZLZZI
LT0C
LG 8S 000 00€€9ZC 9¢€€ 00F & OT YIEWIDIA dTIII TIVELOOd SH 00-CFGE-€C T 3 YALYM ITTIASNVAT 8T0Z/20/¢0 LTI0CLZZI
LNOOWY FEEAON NOILII¥DSEA FIGNON JOUNFEA HIVA IIGNON
INQODOY IDIOANI ZDIOANI MOEHD MOFHD
S E9vd (81/82/20 - 8I/T0/20 :s°3ed) I¥OJEI QUVOL $800T0-00°00°20°8T" S0

81/L2/€0 WY 9T:1T LIDIEISIA TOOHDS XLINOWWOD TTITIASNVARE d*T0TIPIIE



T

SE9vd
8T/LZ/€0

89°898 000 00C0ZT OTE 00% I OT NAIM SYFHOVAL FLOLILSENS 90.98 TI¥O NO SWHAHOVAL 810Z/90/20 09¥CO8TILT
810Z/92/T ONIANI
S£°89L 000 0020ZT OTE 00€ I 0T MAAM SYAHOVAL ALOIILSENS 90L98 TTI¥D NO S¥AHOVAL 8102/90/20 09¥008TILT
8102/92/T SNIANZ
PS08L T 000 00C0CT OTE€ 00Z I 0T MAAM SYAHOVAL ALOLILSENS 90L98 TI¥O NO S¥AHOVAL 8102/90/20 0970081LT
8102/92/T ONIANI
69°'620'2 000 0020ZT 0TE 00T 2 OT MAAM SYHAHOVAL FLOLILSENS 90L98 TIYO NO SWHHOVAL 810Z/30/20 09¥008TLT
IVINIEY 1A9dnd qIvod
L0°0¢€ 000 000Z€EZ TI¥ 000 @ OT  ¥OA SIONOQ W04 INAWIASUNGWITA 8T0CLZT NIAFLS ‘NOSNVMS 810Z/90/Z0 6GP008TILT
00°8¥ 000 S0TZ9T 0TE 00% = OT TYIOIAA0 TTIYELINSYE STIID 8102¢C XO¥ET ‘¥ANATOS 810Z/90/20 8SG¥008TILT
INAXISINERT 3T
89°66T G8L 80TZ9T TT¥ 00F E TZ IMIHS-I - ¥AONWD SA SAHOVOA  GE€L48GTZ  ANVLILII¥E ‘AJITTLOHS 8T0Z2/90/20 LSVOO8ILT
70°6S 000 000TZT TT¥ 00% I OT INIWASUNGRIAY A1ddAS I¥Y 81¥Z1 ANOL “THI¥ 8T0Z/90/20 9SP008TILL
00°002 09L 000€9T TTF 00F & TZ  dAd NOIIVOITAdY SAYYMY AWWOL 96L8L ¥OJd YAINAD FINIYIAO 8T0Z/90/20 SSVO08ILI
G1°0¢€ 000 0000%Z TT¥ 00T I OT S§AITddNS IDIAI0 00-99£0620 O¥d ADIAA0 810Z/90/20 ¥SPOOSILL
82789 000 0000%Z TTF 00T I OT SAITddNS TDIAI0 00-FEFT6Z0 o¥d @DIAI0 810Z/90/20 PSPOO8ILL
0Z°Lp3’S 000 00€£9Z LI¥ 000 F 0T ¥IAYd 9€9 ‘AONIOY NOIY¥L.0 HHI 8102/90/20 E£SP0O08ILL
00°¥0L 610 0002SZ 0TE 000 & LT SAFd WIVID ¥3d 2ZS0LT *ONI “=¥¥D CW 8T102/90/20 ZSFO0STLT
00°0F¥ 610 0002GZ 0TE 000 & LT F3d4 WIVID ¥dd ZT90LT “ONI “H¥V¥D LW 8T0Z/90/70 TSVOOSTILI
907 0¥ L8L 60TZ9T TITVF 00F I 1T SERYEI IHOIN SININYd 8T8TT MOTAYI “MOYW 8T10Z/90/20 TS¥008TLI
ssnoysIem poog 18d SPUNOR
Qe seseyoind I0J SW SSINCWISI
03 04 uedo -burppeg
v0"€6T 000 OCOTET TT¥ 00% T OT pue ‘peej ‘sorTddns TewTuy €/ZLSG80Y SAWYL ‘WIFHTYAM 8102/90/20 0SVO08TLT
esnoysxey pPood 194 SPUNOR
je seseydand I0J ouw 9SINUTSI
03 04 uedo -butppeg
TZ°LET 000 0CO0TET TTF 00% I OT pue ‘pssj ‘seTTddng TewTuy  £LZLEVEL SAWYL ‘WIZHTYAM 8102/90/20 0GV008TLI
osnoysIem pood 1I9d SPUNOR
je seseyoand IOJ oWl SSINCUWTSI
03 0od uedo -bBuTpped
€1°9¥%C 000 000TET TT¥% 00%F & OT pue ‘pesj ‘seTiddns TRWTUY €£/,ZT880 SEWYL ‘WIZHTYAM 810Z/90/20 0SVO08ILT
ONIMNYL
ANV SONILSOd - XYW¥EIT ¥ JINVE
SL°92 000 TITZEZ ZFE 000 T OT Ol — INAWASHAGWIAY FOVITIW  8T0ZT0Z0 AYSANIT ‘TI0¥M 810Z/90/20 6¥r008ILL
‘ MDOTD
00°52 000 S0TZ9T T6T 00Z E 0T STHID HAYYD HLL TIVELDISYE  8T0ZTET0 NILSI¥M ‘LLIETMOH 8102/90/Z0 8VV00SILT
AAYISYD
Ol dT¥L IMS TOOHDS HTAAIN
IROORY TETAON NOIIJIgS0SEA AN FOANFEA HINA JATAON
INNODOY AOIOANT FOTIOANI MOTHD MOFEHD

(81/82/20 - BT/T0/CT0 :S®3®Q) ILJYOdEI QIVOL

WY 9T:1T

LOIYLSIA TOOHDS ALINNWWOD HTIIASNYAX

S800T0-00°00°20°8T°S0

d-10TIPIIE



00°56¢ TIT 00€1CC ¢¥6 000 & OT YHIHOVAL MIN AINAOD INYA 980T TOOHDS WWOD HINUNAWM 8T0Z/80/Z0 0L¥O008TLI

05799 000 00SSZT IT¥ 00% 4 OT oITnD ZTI1186 YIINID DISOAW IDIOA 810Z/80/20 697008TLT

Z20°9¢ 000 000S<T TTF 00C 4 OT Slecice] 8L£986 YIINZD DISAKW LDIOA 8T0Z/80/Z0 69F008TILT

AR AN 000 00062T TIF 00C 3 QT ISIN-1-IN G8V6L6 YAINID DISAW IDIOA 810Z/80/20 697008TLT

¥9°19¢ 000 0009¢T TTI¥ 00C & OT SHITAdANS INAWNYLSNI TYOISAR 0606L6 YAINID DISAR I9I0A 810Z/80/20 697008TLT

P1 €EPT 000 000SZT Ti¥ 00C 4 OT sqaEy S0L8L6 MAINID DISAW IHIOA 8T102/80/20 69F008TLT

00°6% 000 000S2T T1F 00Z 4 OT LANINYID 909996 YAINED DISOW IDIOA 8T0Z/80/20 69F008TLT

06°08 000 000GZT TI¥ 00cC @ OT Slekcics ! 29€986 YIAINID JISAW IOIOA 8T10C/80/20 697008TLT

6G PET 000 000921 TTIF 00c¢ 3 0T SaEIY 059996 YIINID DISNW ILOIOA 8T0Z/80/20 697008TLT
LNEWTTOUNH
INITINO INFANLS MAN - HLIAOS

00°12€’8 000 005¢S¢ 08F 000 & OT INAWIOUNYW INIANLS JIYMAMS STL88T0000 QUYMAMS 8102/80/20 89V00BILT
raeek TOOUDS 8T0Z~LTOT
butwoodn eyl I0F SWSIT

L6 G6F 000 000921 TI¥ 00C 4 OT 9OUSTOS WOOASSETO buTseysand 8LEOE9 ODSYN 810Z/80/20 L9F¥008TILT
000C$ 03 OOSEN

96°99¢ 000 000TZT TTF 00C I OT y3itm zepro eseyoiand uedo 702969 ODSUYN 810Z/80/20 L9V008TLT
81/v¢/C

00°00¢ 000 00ET9T TT¥ 00% I 0T 3 8T/€/¢ - I9ANL SDISNIIOI 8T0ZFZT NOSITY ‘NITIVW 810Z/80/Z0 997008TLT

8C TTT 000 0000%Z TI¥ 00C I OT dOHSMY¥OM 9 ¥SHED OL IDYATIW LT0C6TCT AITSHT “TTIVYAI 8T0Z/80/20 S9¥008TLT

¢ 01T 000 00¢Z¢¢Z TI¥ Q0% 4 OT SHAITddNS OWI Tr09LZ9 OOWAd 8107/80/20 $9F7008TLT
810¢/¢2/1

L6 VE6'T 000 00€€GZ TEE 007 & OT HONOYHI INAWIIVIS X¥VANYL 8-ZLE-CF98 SHIDYANT IM 8T0Z/90/20 €3F008TLT
8102/2¢/1

TTELT'L 000 oommwm T€E 00€ 4 0T HONOYHL INAWIALYILS X¥UANYL 8-ZLE-EF98 SAIDYANT IM 810Z/90/20 €97008TLT
8102/22/1

157909 °L 000 00€€£SZ T€€ 002 4 0T HONOYHI INAWALYLS AYYNNYL 8-ZLE-€P98 SEIDYANT dM 8T10Z/90/20 €9V008TLI
8102/2Z/1

16°128°S 000 00€€GZ T€E€ 00T 4 OT HONOYHL LNIAWILVLS AYUONYL 8-CLE-EF98 SHIDYIANT dM 810Z/90/20 €97008TLT
8102/22/T

Z6°699°T 000 00€€£SC TE€E 000 F OT HONOYHL INAWIIVIS AYUWNNYL 8-CLE-EVOB SHIDYANT 3M 8T0T/90/¢0 €9¥008TLT

00702 0SL 000S2T TI¥ 00% I 1< SINIJNLS ¥0d SAU¥D LAID LEESSE MAINID OISONW IDIOA 8T0Z/90/20 Z9¥008TLT

00°0¢ 0SL 000521 TIT¥ 00F 4 12 SINIANLS ¥0d Sad¥d ILiID 8€€586 ¥EINID DISOW IDIOA 8T102/90/20 Z9¥008TILI

00°0¢ 0GL 000SZT T1v 00% 4 T¢ SINIAALS ¥0d SAEYD LAID 6££586 YAINID OISOW IDIOA 8T102/90/20 Z97008TLI

00°02 0GL 000S<¢T 11V QO0F & 1< SINAAALS ¥0d SA¥YD LJIID 0v£986 MAINAD OISAW IODIOA 8T02/90/20 Z9%008TLT

96686 €20 0000ZT TITP 000 A 1Z SAITddNsS Z2219.25 ANV HYYMIIAOS YIINWIA 810Z/90/Z0 T9F008ILT
8102/92/T SNIANI

11°918°T TT0 00T6ST OLE 000 & LC MIEM SYIHOVAL HINLILSENS 90L98 TTIYD NO SYIHOVAL 810Z/90/20 09V008ILT
8T0Z/9¢/T ONIANI

LNOOWY FHINON NOILJIYOSHA TITAON JOaNHA HLIVA JIETAON
LNQODDOY HOIOANT OFEHD HMOHHD

HOTOANI

(43

1 HIYd

8T/LZ/€0

W 9T:TT

(81/82/20 - 81/10/20

:s93eq) IYOdE¥ qUVOod

IJIYLSIA 'TOOHDS XLINNWHNOD HTIIASNYAR

S800T0~00°00°20°8T S0

d°T0TIPIIE



€T

P EOVE
8T/LZ/€0

29°¢€1 000 0000%C T1¥ OOT I OT HYYD HIIM FTANYH OL IOVIATIW 810252 MYYW ‘NOSNOWIS §102/02/20 Z67008TLT
00°09 000 G0TZ9T OTE 00%F I OT TYIDIAI0 TIVElIMSYE 8TS1C XANY ‘STIAS 810¢/02/¢0 167008TILI
88°¥0L’T ZTL 00¢ccz T1v 00T T 1¢ SHATYS ¥IVd 0049 80G5168¢ ONI DIISYIOHOS 8102/02/20 06¥008ILT
00° 8% 000 SOTZ9T 0TI¢€ 00% 4 OT IYIDIAA0 TTIYdLANSYL 8T0C9T¢ SAAYL ‘SI¥II0¥ 8102/02/20 68¥008TLT
00°29 000 0000FC IT? 00F I OT IOATITEYD IATVIS PP666THY NAO¥d SSEANISNG AWAHY 810Z/0Z/Z0 88%¥008TLT
00°86 000 0000FZ TTF 00F 3 OT IDATYIEYD FTAVIS  LTL66THYY Ndo¥d SSINISNG EWAHY 810Z/02/Z0 887008TLT
00°86 000 00007 TIV 00%F 3 OT A9dTYIEYYD dATJIVLS 8TL66TYY NA0Yd SSANISNE HAWAHY 8102/02/20 88%¥008TLTL
00°8¥ 000 G0¢C91 01I€ 00% & OT TYIDIAIC TIVHLINSYL 8T0ZSTIC AHIOWIL ‘¥ddId 810Z/02/T0 L8VOOBILT
8T°G¥ 000 0000%C TTIF 00Z 3 OT SIITddNS dDIAI0 00-08¢Z6¢0 o¥d dDIJIO 8T10¢/0Z/20 98¥008ILI
¢6°LTT 000 0000F%C TTIF 00C I OT SHITddNS dFDIAA0 00-<C9916¢C0 0¥d dDIAJ0 810Z/0Z/20 98¥008TLI
9€°€T 000 005252 TIF 000 3 OT SATTAANS FOIII0 00-68£2620 0dd IDIAI0 810Z/0Z/20 98F008ILL
v LT 000 00092T TI¥ 00% 4 OT SAITAdNS 00-8F61620 0¥d ADIAIO 810Z/02/20 98V008TLL
78°€9 000 000€ZT TTI¥ 00%F I OT SAITdANS 00-8F616Z0 o¥d dDIAI0 810Z/02/20 98F008TLT
79°66¢ TTL 000TZT- TTP QOT A 12 SAITAANS 1¥V¥ WOOYSSYID G8ZGLS ODSYN 810¢/0Z/20 G8V008TILI
000Z$ I03 ooseN
2e'60¢€ 000 000TZT TTI¥ 00Z A 0T yaitm zopao sseyoiand usdo 0L99F8 OJSUYN 8102/02/20 G8F008TLT
0L°%807°¢ 066 0000ZT TL¥V 000 & OT 531004 0TL9989 NNYWINIZIH 8102/02/20 ¥8%V008TILT
JOHSNIOM
XOVNELIT ¥0od ISAD HSOMHSO
e ETT 000 0000%C TTIF 00C I OT OL INIWASINAWITY IOVATIW 816¢CT AITSTT ‘TTINNEI 810Z/02/20 €8F008TLI
00°09 000 G0ZZ9T OTE 007 I OT IYIDIAIO TTVELIISYd 81024912 NI “gENTYd 8102/02/20 T8V008TLT
L 1e 000 00ccZe TI1¥ 00€ 4 OT SHITAdNS OWI LG9€£829 OOWEA 8T0C/0Z/20 T8V008TLI
00°66S T7E 0009€V 98€ 000 4 LZ SEDIAYAS ADOTOIANY 20L Z# ¥SHED 8T102/02/20 08F008TLT
007697 000 00STEC 0T€ 000 & OT SADIAYIS TUNOISSHIOUd 82896 dTT MIVID 3 NYWAYVYOL 810C/0Z/¢0 6LVOO8TILI
00°8 000 0000%C TI¥ 00C 3 OT TYLNEY ¥ATO0D 008FLTO00T OTT ¥ALYM ¥3Oav¥d 810¢/02/20 8LF008TILT
06°18 000 0000%C TI¥ 00C 4 OT HALYM L6SFLTO00T OTT ¥ALYM ¥3OAYd 810¢/02/20 8LP008ILI
05706 000 0000FC TTIF 00Z 3 OT HALYM €SE€FLTO00T OTT ¥AIVYM ¥3ADAVE 8T102/0Z/20 8LP008ILT
96°50¢ 000 0009€T TT¥ 00% A OT $6Z WNI 3 ANFTALADY ‘NIADXZO 686G21ZL06 OTT ¥SN S¥YDYIY 8102/0Z/20 LLVOOSTLT
SYAR YA 000 0009€T TII¥ 00% & OT SHITAdNS ONY SUYD 7L8LLOZLOG OTT ¥SN SYDYIV 810Z/0C/Z0 LLVOO8TLT
0070 000 00SSZT ¢F6 00% E OT dTYSIOqWOK YHSM €21 SOW TOOHDS NISNODSIM 8T0Z/91/20 9LV008TILT
00°0 000 0009CT TIT¥ 00F & OT seTTddns qeyl otq €2T TYDIDOTOILE ¥UNITOWYD 8T0Z/9T/Z0 SLFOOSTILI
00°0 000 000TET TIT¥ 00% & OT UNTOOTIAND SUTTUO LYAYDIAW [SYAN INAYD 8102/91/20 ¥LPOOSTILT
00°87% 000 S0CZ9T 0TE 00F & OT TYIDIAL0 TIVHLIMSYL 810¢C9¢ XANY ‘STIIS 8T0Z/ET/20 €LVO08TILT
00°0S 000 S0TZOT 0OTE 007 4 OT IYIDIAI0 TIVELIMSYd 810282 THINVA ‘NOHIOE 810Z/£1/20 ZLVO0O8TILT
SW 404 SWYAL HAYHL
00°00T CET 000CLT ZF6 000 H OT ¥04d Sdd IM ¥04 NOILWMISIOAEY S00T 0¥d I¥NLNI NISNODSIM 810Z2/80/20 TLVOOSILT
DNTONAMHAANOD
? ONIAYASHO :SATHAS
¥OILNAW ¢ STd - IDArodd
LNOOWY FEENON NOILJI3OsHd FEFAON JOaNEA HIVA SEENON
LNNODDY HEOTOANT HOTOANT MOEHO MOHEHD
(8T/82/20 - 8T/T0/20 :S°3e@) I¥OdEY QYVOL S800T0-00°00°20°8T°S0
WY 9T:1IT IOIMISIA TOOHOS ALINOWWOD TTTIASNYAE d-10TIPIFE



vT

1 H9Yd

8T/LZ/€0

99°160°8 000 00S€SZ 8¥E 000 I 0T TINI TO8E09T 0D SHAIIAYIS MUYWANYT 8T0Z/LZ/Z0 90S008TLI
INA ST ANAAZEY ¥ *¥00d
FHI QEINYOALEY 3 ANQOA XHHL

00°GT ZTIL 00222z T1% 00T I 1T MON “90d dI¥d S¥YM X00€ ISOT 8IECT NOSYL “IIONM 8T02/LZ/70 SO0S008TLT
HONIYIINOD
STYAIONINd ~ INIWIASUNGAITI

ELTETT 000 0000%Z TTV 00F I OT TYIWN ANV IOVITIR 8TI1Z NOS¥L ‘LIONM 8102/L2/20 S0S008TLT
MO0 TIYELIISYE

00°5¢C 000 S0TZ9T T6T 00T I 0T STYID TOOHDS HTIAAIW 8161C NILSI¥M ‘ILITMOH 8T02/LZ/Z0 ¥0S008TLT
IVTIIIT IOVIN0D

66°€S €20 0000ZT TTI¥ 000 I 1T ¥Od SOVLAWYN ANV SMOUNS 8IV1C JEIINNIL ‘WIOH 810Z/LZ/20 €0G008TLT

00°09 000 $0¢Z9T OTE 00% ¥ 0T TYIDIAA0 TIVELANSYE 8161C HAFLS ‘ITTIOAIYD 8T10Z/LZ/¢0 TOG008TLT
SQUYMY

9G°1¥ 000 000SZT TTF 00T H OT INAANLS ¥OA INAWISHNGWIZT 18121¢ IYYHS ‘DILIAL 810Z/LZ/20 TOS008TLL

[4AKAS 000 000SZT TTF 00T ¥ OT SAITAANS ¥Od INAWASUNEWITY 81cIC I9¥HS ‘DILLAL 8T02/LZ/Z0 T0S008TLT

00°€€z’e Tv€ 0009€¥ 98€ 000 I LZ SADIAYAS NOISIA L8L Z# ¥SHED 810Z/L2/C0 00G008ILT

08721 000 002ZZZ GEV 700 T OT AONYIYE ONIAVA z62 Z# ¥SHED 8102/L2/20 00GO08ILT

9€°L8E TVE 0009€F 98€ 000 I LT SADIAMAS AD0TOIANY 62L Z# ¥SdID 810¢/LC/C0 00G008ILT

68°06T 000 00TIEZ CZ¥E 000 I OT ADINYMTIH — NOTINAANOD €SUYM 81LC DI¥d ‘dASSNA 8T0Z/LZ/Z0 66%008TLT
AONAITINOD
AUy ~ INIWIASYNGWTTL

62 LVT 000 000ZZT TI1¥ 00% X OT TYIN ANY HOVITIR 8161¢ ¥SSITIW ‘MONOY 8102/LZ/Z0 86¥008TLT

0v"g 000 0009€T IT¥ 00F I 0T STYINIY YAANITAD 9622630566 OTT ¥SN SYDHEIY 8T0Z/LZ/Z0 L6¥008TLI

82 vCT 000 0009€T TTP¥ 00% I OT MSANg d19 00076%2L06 OTT ¥SN SVDYIV 8102/LZ/20 L6V008ILT
ADONFULINOD

8€°5C 000 001TZZ ZFE 000 3 OT A¥Yyd WO¥d INAWISNGWIAY TYAR 81IG1¢C AINI¥MNOD ‘SWYAY 8102/LZ/20 96%008TLT

00°G6€°C ¥Z0 00000§ T16Z 000 ¥ TZ IVIYLAY A5YIN0D 0T6€T ONI SYIIINOYd HINOX 810Z/0Z/Z0 S6¥008TLT
81/6/7 dLud

0z zve'z TI0 00T6GT OLE 000 T LZ  HEDIOANI - SYIHOVAL IANLILSEAS 9z0L8 TIYD NO SYWIHOWAL 810Z/0Z/20 F67008TLI
81/6/7 AI¥A

SE°89L 000 00Z02T 0T€ 00%F T OT  EDIOANI - SWIHOVAL ANLILSENS 9z0L8 TIYD NO SYEHOYHL 8102/02/20 V6V008TLI
81/6/¢ dAI¥A

08°556°T 000 002021 OT€ 00£ T OT  EDIOANI - SYIHOVAL ANLILSENS 9Z0L8 TIYD NO SYMEHOVAL 8102/0Z2/20 ¥67008TLI
81/6/2 AluWd

SLTPIL'E 000 002021 OTE 00Z T OT  IDIOANI - SHIHOVAL ANILILSENS 92Z0L8 TIYD NO SYEHOWAL 8102/02/Z0 767008TLT
81/6/¢ AI1¥A

50°806 000 00Z0ZT OTE€ OOT T 0T  IDIOANI - SYIHOVIL FNLILISENS 9Z0L8 TIYD NO S¥IHOVAL 8T10Z/0Z/Z0 v6F008TLI

00°09 000 $02Z9T OTE 00% I OT TYIDIAI0 TIVELZISYE 8IG1C WIL ‘dTIYE0dHL 810Z/02/20 €6V008TILL
HONIYIINOD

INOQOWY TITAON NOII3T¥OSEA FHTANN JOaNZA HING JIERON
INOODDY HOTOANT HDIOANI MOHHD MOFHD
(81/82/20 - 8T/T0/20 :593BQ) I¥04TI QEVOL S$800T0-00°00°20 8T S0
WY 9T:TT LOI¥YLSIA TOOHDS ALINNWWOD HTIIASNYAZ d-10TIPIIE



€6°9¢€L TTO0 00T6GT 0LE 000 T LT HDIOANI - SYHHOVIL HINLILSENS LBZL8 TIYD NO SYTHOVAL 810T/LT/Z0 LTISO08TILIT
81/91/7 - AINd

09°LIT'T 000 00C0CT OTIE 00% d OT HDIOANI - SYHHOVIL HLALILSEAOS LBZL8 TTYD NO SYIHOVAL 8102/LZ/20 LTIS008TLI
81/91/¢ - dIud

08°899 000 00CO0CT 0T€ 00€ & 0T IDIOANI - SYHHOVAL IILOLILSENS LBTLS TIYO NO SHMIHOVAL 8T0Z/LZ/20 LTS008TLL
81/91/Z - divd

28°96%°C 000 002021 OTE€ 00Z ¥ 0T HEDIOANI - SYHHOVIAL ALNLILSENS L8ZLS TTYD NO SYHHOVAL 810Z/LZ/20 LIS008TILT
81/91/Z - dlud

0z s€z’e 000 00Z0¢T 0TE£ 00T I OT HDIOANI - SYIHOVIL HALALILSEAS L8CTLS TI¥D NO SMAHOVAL 810Z/LZ/20 LIGOOBTILI

00°8% 000 G0¢¢9T 01I€ 00% & 01 TYIDIAL0 TIVdLEMSYd 8161C X0YAT ‘MANATOS 810Z/LZ/Z0 9TS008TLT
T4
ASNADIT TYANNY - INIWITOYINH
ANITINO INIANLS MIAN - HLINS

00°808 000 00SZSC 08F 000 4 OT INAWIOYNYA INIANLS TIYMAMS 19768T0000 QUYMAMS 8102/L2/20 STSO0B8ILTL
AaTetoads Tooyos

08°6GT T 000 00Z€£SZ TTF 000 3 OT WOIF SA9ISeD YIATM sITeUD €L686T1180¢C ALTYIDAdS TOOHDS 8102/LZ/20 F1IS008TLT

ZyT19L 002 0000%C TIF 00C & 1IC sMood GT998E9N ONI OIISYTIOHOS 8102/.2/20 £IS008TLT
ADONTFAINOD

€7 €T G8¢ 00€TCC ZFE 000 F OT aUvd LY LNAWISYNGWIHY YHINNIA 8TETZCO AYLdAA ‘SYAAAIY 810Z/LT/Z0 TTSO008TILT

8C 0TL 000 00cZcc CEy 700 d OT NOILDIA-NON -SX00d AYvddIT T8LBVT 0D ¥00d MOENIWVM 810Z/LZ/20 TTS008TLT

LZ"0€E 000 0000%Z T1V O0F% 4 OT SH — SUITddNS 00-¢86€£6C0 o¥d HDIAIO0 8T0Z/LZ/Z0 0TS008TLT

ov-atl 000 000€TIZ T1¥ O0F d OT SH - SdITddns 00-286€£620 o¥d H¥DIAJIO 8T0T/LZ/ZO O0TSO008TILT

¥1°8¢ 000 000LZ2T T1¥ 007 4 OT SH - SHITddNS 00-Z¢86€620 0¥d dADIAI0 8T0Z/LZ/20 QTSO08TILT

Z€° 08 000 0000F%C TTI¥ 00T A OT IAAT - STHEYT 00-720%¥6<0 o¥d IDIAA0 8T0Z/LZ/Z0 0TSO008TILI

LE"PE 000 00SZSZ 11F 000 4 OT 0d - SHEITddAS IDIJAJ0 Q0-6€FF6C0 o¥d dADIAA0 8T0Z/LZ/T0 OTSO008TLI

9z7°S5¢ 00T 0000FZ TIV 00T 3 1C NOSNOWIS ¥0d4 ¥3d¥d 00-899€620 odd FDIAI0 810Z/LZ/Z0 OTSO008ILI

86°TT 000 00S¢GZ T1¥ 000 3 OT O0d - SHEITAdAS FIDIJAI0 Q0-EE€E€E€6Z0 0¥d ADIAA0 8102/LZ/20 QTS008TLT
SATIdA

8G°9¢€ 000 000%TIZ TI1¥ 000 & OT HITYAH IDI¥ISIA - SYIATOd 00-TEEE6C0 O¥d dDIdI0 810Z/LZ/Z0 OTSOO8ILT

ZI°€ES TIL 000T2T T1¥ 00T & TC SHEITddNS L9Y 9LG8L8 OJSUYN 810Z/LZ/20 60G008TLT

0v° 26 TIL 000TZT TI? 00T 4 TI¢ SHEITANS 1¥¥ ZG678L8 ODSYN 8102/L2/20 60G008TLT
000¢$ 03 ooseN

08°€91 000 000TZT TT¥ 00C 4 0T y3itm aepao eseydand usdo 76G5€£88 0JSY¥N 8T102/L2/20 60S008TLT

¥6°9¢6 000 000TCT TTF 00%F & OT sotTddns 3ae 103 04 uedo LTVBLS 0JSYN 8102/L2/20 60S008TLT

00°0 000 000TCT TT¥ 00T 4 OT setTddns - TTh €Z1 0JSUYN 810Z2/L2/Z0 60S008TLT

05°129 6T0 000252 0TE€ 000 T LZ 44 WIVID ¥3d T690LT TONI ‘E¥¥D OW 810Z/.LZ/20 80G008TLT

PLSLT 000 000%TC OTE 000 & OT soTrddns yiresy 989ELZIONI 0D ANV TTIIDOYW 810Z/LZ/Z0 LOSO0O8TLI

CT LP 000 000%TZ OTE 000 & OT soTTddns yiTesy [LEZFZIONI 0D ONV¥ TTIDDOVW 8T0Z/LZ/Z0 LOS008TLT

€ELT 000 Q00F%TC OTE 000 H 0T sat1ddns yatesy GIEFZIONI 0D ANV TTIOOUYW 8102/LZ/20 LOSO08TILT

INOORY FHEAON NOILAI¥OSHA FIINAN FOaNIA HIVA YEEWON
LNNODDY ADTOANI EDIOANT MOFEHD MOFEHO

W 9T: 1T

(81/82/20 - 8T/T0/Z0 :s®3BQ) ITNO4TE TEYOH

LOIYLSIA TTOOHDS XLINOWWOD HETTIIASNYAN

S800T0-00°00°20°8T"S0O

a*ToTIPIIE



9T

Eovd

8T/LZ/€0

7 699 ‘€¥9

S}DO3/YDd I0F STel0]

01" 678 000 000G¢T ZF6 00Z 3 OT SHHL ¥8TOET SAW TOOHOS NISNODSIM 8102/LZ/Z0 61S008TLT
NOILLYILS IDAY

0T°099 ‘T 000 00%SZT Zh6 00F 3 OT ANV EDIOANI TYAILSHAI NS-LGL SOW TOOHDS NISNODSIM 8102/LZ/Z0 6IS008TLT

9L PIE 000 0009€T IT¥ 00Z I OT Aze3reg xep 9718€C $211.0909 XJIA 810Z/LZ/Z0 8IG008TLT
81/€2¢/¢ dALud

87" I¥9’T TTO0 O0T6GT 0LE 000 ¥ LZ IDIOANI - SHYHHOVAL ALOLILSENS 929L8 TIYD NO SHIAHOVAL 8T10¢/LZ/20 LTG008TLT
81/€2/Z di¥d

08°G66°T 000 00Z0ZT OTE 00F @ OT HEOIOANI - SUFHOVAL AINLILSENS 9Z9L8 TIYD NO SYIHOWAL 810Z/L2/20 LTISO08TILT
81/€¢/Z 41¥d

0v°6LT 000 00Z0ZT OTE 00€ I 0T HDIOANI - SHAHOVAL ALALILSENS 929L8 TIYD NO S¥IHOWAL 810Z/LZ/Z0 LTISO00BTILI
81/€Z/2 4l¥d

98°0L0°E 000 00Z0ZT 0T€ 00Z T 0T HDIOANI ~ SYHHOVAL ALALILSHEOS 9z9L8 TIY¥D NO SMIHOVAL 810Z/LZ/20 LIS00BILI
81/€2/7 d1v¥d

SLTVVY'Z 000 00Z0ZT OIE€ 00T I 0T HDIOANI - SYAHOVAL ALOLILSENS 979L8 TIYD NO SYEHOWAL 8107/LT/Z0 LIS008TILI
81/91/2 - dIud

LNNOWY FIIAON NOILJI¥OSHEA FAFNON JOaNHA AINA JEENON
INQODDY HOIOANI EOIOANT MOFEHD MOFEHD
(81/82/20 - 8T/T0/Z0 :S®3e®@) IE0dTE QIVOH S800T0-00°00°20 "8T" S0
WE 9T:TT IOIYLSIA TOOHDS AILINOWWOD ETTIASNYAE d-10T3PIFE



FARERLRFFRXRFRRERARARp A FTOIOT JO PUH 3 ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ XFFERFEXRFXXLRXRRR

S¥°699 ‘€79 8% °8L9°20¥% 00°G1%’2 L6°GL5 8¢ x¥xx STRIOL AIRUNMS PUNI xxx
AR tAREA4 8z°12T‘C¥ 00°0 00°0 ADIANAS Q004 o5
90°896 ‘L6 61°709’8C 00°0 L8 €9€769 aNnd NOIIWONAE TYIDAAS Lz
16°106°9C 16987 ‘7C 00°G61v’2 00°0 aNnd ALIAIIOV-ISOMI “AFY "DIJS 12
0Z°8L9°9LY 0T°99%‘L0E 00°0 0T°2T12691 aNnd TYEEANID 0T
TYIOL ASNIFXE ANNIATI LEFHS =ONVTIYE NOILAIJOSHA aNO&
IYVYRWAS aNQd
LT TEDYE (81/82/20 - 8I/T0/20 :s°3BQ) I¥OdTI QIVOE S800T0-00°00°20°8T"S0O

8T/LT/EO WY 9T 1T

LOI¥LSIA TTOOHDS ALINNWWOD HTTIIASNVATE

d°T0TIPIIE



(yoyyaq) snidung g asuadxjm onuaNSY M

(000“000°€)$
(0o00‘0002)$
(o00‘000°T)S
8 Q
& &
o 4@@ N
i “ 8
000°000°T$
000°000°2$
000°000°€S
000°000°vS
(cz 3 o1 spund) suonesddo AJYIuoAl asdI 8T-L102
$ - $ - $ - $ BITLIETS TW6'V6STS 6T8°8ZLT S (LZTTIV'T) $ (8ST'L6T) $ (290'2)  $ (S96°215) ¢ (81Z'096) $  (uouaq) snjding
796°LE8'T S OVL'VSL'TS 98T°LELTS 686T/9T § €48/66'T S 8ZTV00TS YERDSS § Obz9se asuadx3
T8T'SST'ES T8I'6VE'ES SOT99V'ES TOL09C $§ STLYT S 99T°L66'TS 698'C $ TTo9t $ 9NUIA3Y
aunf Aey jldy yate Atenigad Atenuef  usqwedaq J19qWIBAON Jlaqopo  Jequaydas IsnSny At

191s1q [00Yds ANunwiwo) 3jjIAsuens



anuanay QLA anuanay Adenigaod{m  198png 8T-LT0C =

sanuanay 19Yy10

S9NUINJY et

sanuanay aiels

$921N0S 91EIPaULISIU| W04 INUINY

sdajsued] Joujsiplaju]

SaNUandY |ed07

J9jsued]

8TS q1S rA% 65 95 €S -S

SUOHfil

(cz 8 o1 spund) 9dA) Ag sanuanay asdI 8T-L10¢

6C6T8TTT $ 1T8T'SST'E $ 9Ze'€ETvT  $

S86'T8 S 0SsT S LL99Y S senuanay Joyi0

S66PIT  $ Te'e S SLT'9v9 S sanuaAay [esopad

€C6'T66'S § €5¥'90T $ €£9°095'ST $ SaNUBARY d1elS
- S - S ebv's S $321N0S 3]BIP3ULIDIU| WOL4 SNUIASY
- S - S LOV'TLS $ SIajsuel] 191ISIpIAIY]

9Z0'€60'9 $ LEI'TYE'T $ 0679LT's S S9NUBARY [BI07]
- S - $ 00°SSTZ70T $ Iajsuery

SNUSASY QLA onuaAsy Ateniqsj  398png 81-L10C

12151 |00Yas ANUnWIWo) J|jIAsueAl



193png Sululeway 8T-LTOT M

sasuadx3y alA @

sasuadxy Alenago m

s994 1g sang
Iajsuea]
doueinsuj
JUaWaINAY 1933
juswdinb3y
sa1jddng

SIJINIOS poseyaind

spjauag
. salie|es
%00T %06 %08 %0L %09 %09 %0t %0€ %0¢ %01 %0
(cz 3 ot spund) 9dA ] Aq saanlipuadx3y as)3 8T-L10¢

TE6'V8ETT $ 180°9S6'SC $ LST'EEL'OT $ OST'TLSTT $ T96'LE8'T $
831°0v $ vIT'18 $ tpo‘sE $ 970'TY $ T86'S 3 se84 18 s8nQ
SST'220°C § s§sTLZ0T $ - $ - s - S Jaysues]
¥06°0T S 0¥8L6T $ 9£6'98T $ 9g6'98T $ - S soueInsuj
§8L'5S S 66408 $ ¥I0'sT $ ¥T0'se S - S UsWRIIIRY 1933
TTL'99 $ 008vCT $ 680'8S $ 680'8S $ juswdinbg
L86'V8E $ 6/6'96E'T $ TS8T96 $ T66'TIOT $ TIrIos $ sa||ddng
Y0Z'€E8'T $ T60°06TY  $ T6L9L0C $ 8889S€C $ £6008C $  se0Kuss paseydind
160'908°T $ 6SE/89'F $ 890°0SET $ 897'T88°C $ 00T'TES S suyauag
LO6'6ST'S $ EV8'69T'TT $ P6E6E0'S $ 9g6'600'9 $ €¥S0L6 $ sauefes
198png Suiulewsy 81-Z10¢  193pngd 81-L10C Sasuadx3 GLA S9suUadX3 QIA  Sosuadx3 Arenugaj

(IUCIA| 3URAN)) S50

PLISI [00Y2S AHUNWILIOY) B]|IASUBAT



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda
Monday, April 23, 2018
6:00 pm
District Board and Training Center
340 Fair Street (Door 36)

Note, public notice of this meeting given by posting at the District Office, Levi Leonard Elementary
School Office, Theodore Robinson Intermediate School Office, J.C. McKenna Middle School Office, High
School Office, Evansville School District Web Site: Evansville.k12.wi.us, and by forwarding the agenda to
the Evansville Review, Union Bank & Trust and Eager Free Public Library.

I. Roll Call: Eric Busse John Rasmussen
Melissa Hammann
Thomas Titus
II. Approve Agenda.
lll.  Annual Board Reorganization.
Election of Officers. iy
Discussion of Committees, Determine Committee Structure,
Determine Meeting Times and Dates. '
Set the Annual Meeting Date.
What Every Board Member Needs to Know Abo
Review of Board Bmder and de

nd Make Assignments.

he District. -

Mmoo P

' _nducted (PoI|C|es #171 and #172).
inutes (Policy #184).

VI.

1. 2018-2019 Lunch Prices.
2. 2018-2019 Preliminary Budget.
3. 2018 Potential Referendum Update.
4. Update on Sale of Lincoln Street/4 Street Property.
5. Evansville Education Foundation Update.
6. Insurance Committee Update.
B. Develop Budget Finance Agenda Items for Next 2"¢ Monthly Meeting.
VIl. Consent (Action Items):
A. Approval of Staff Changes:
B. Approval of Policy:
1. #



C. Approval of April 9, 2018, Regular Meeting Minutes.
VIII. Policies — Chair,
A. First Reading:

1. #
B. Second Reading:
1. #

IX. Board Development — Chair, :

A. 2017-2018 Continuous System Improvement (CSI) Plan.

B. Develop Board Development Agenda for Next Monthly Meeting.
X. Future Agenda’s —May 2018, Regular Board Meeting Agenda.
XIl. Adjourn.

This notice may be supplemented with additions to the age "‘:da that come to
Board prior to the meeting. A final agenda will be posted and pr '
24 hours prior to the meeting or no later than 2 hours prior t
emergency.

attentlon of the
( o] Iater than

hours prIOI” to the meetlng
Posted:



